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State 	Arkansas City 	Springdale 

b. 
p. b. 
m. 
d. 
p. d. 
b. d. 

Date of Birth 
Place of Birth 
Date of Marriage 
Date of Death 
Place of Death 
Where Buried 

b. 
p.b. 
d. 
p.d. 

Frances Babb Mc  
(Husband or Wife of No. 1) 

b. 	Sept. 17, 1920 
p. b. Hale Center, Texas 
d. 
p.d. 

(Mother of No. 4) 
b. 
p.b. 
d. 
p.d. John A. Petterson 

(Father of No. 5) 

Elliot 

b. 
p b 
m. 
d. 
p.d. 

(Mother of No. 5) 
b. 
p. b. 
d. 
p. d. 

b. 
p. b. 
d. 
p.d. 

(Mother of No. 6) 

b 
p. b. 
m. 
d. 
p.d. 

(Father of No. 7) 

Name 	Chester McConaughy 

Address 	Rt. 1 Box 135 

Charles Elis Mc 
(Father of No. 1) 

b. 	July 28, 1873 
p.b Lebanon, Indiana 
m. Nov. 17, 1910 Juron, Kan. 
d. 	June 18, 1955 
p.d Goshen, Arkansas 
b.d Springdale, Ark. 

Chester Leo. Mc 

b. 	Feb. 8, 1919 
p.b. Penlosa, Kansas 
m. July 8, 1937 

Clara Bul lock Mc 
(Mother of No. 1) 

(Father of No. 6) 
b. 
p.b. 
m. 
d. 
p.d. 

(Mother of No. 7) 
b. 
p.b. 
d. 
p.d. 

Harrison L. Mc 

(Father of No. 1) 
Nov. 14, 1843 
Lebanon, Indiana 
Jan. 4, 1868 
1917 

Catherine Petterson 

Lewis Henry Bullock 

Lettishea Phillips 

(Mother of No. 3) 

Aug. 30, 1854 
Bloomington, III. 
1937 

(Mother of No. 2) 
b. 	1850 
P. b. New Jersey 
d. 	1917 
p.d. 

(Father of No. 3) 

b. 	Jan. 15, 1842 
p.b. 
m. 
d. 	1917 
p.d. 

b. 
p. b. 
m. 
d. 
p.d. 

b. 	Jan. 14, 1888 
p.b. Nebraska 
d. 
p. d. 

John McConaughey 

(Father of No. 4) 
ca 1810-20 b. 

p b. 
m. 
d. 
p.d. 

Mary McConnaughey ; b.  23 Sept. 1800 

 

  

(Married on 	 ; to 	Oliver Harris 
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4 	 d. 	 11 Sept. 1859 	 Highland Co., 0. 

(Son or daughter of 	 ; at 	  o a 	 William McConnaughey 
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Ellen Berry 	 ) 	Buried 	Village of New Market, Baptist Ch. 

o 6 Nov. 1799 	 Pa. ; 
o Married on 	  at 	  
4:. 

t o 
:t. 	Prudence Thompson 	 ; b 	8 Jun 1783 	; at 	Cumberland Co., Pa. 

20 Mar 1846 (Son or daughter of 	 b 	 ; at 	
Highland Co., Pa. 

" Andrew Thompson 

X 	and 	Eliz. Bell ) 0 
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0 	 Ii.  Andrew McConnaughey 	 ; b  16 Oct. 1802 
Z 
o 

''
Mary Vance 

(Married on 	 ; to 	  

William McConnaughey 
M.  (was married) 

by 	  ; to- 

Buried 	Village of New Market, Baptist Ch. 

They had children-- 
Mary, Andrew, Wm., David, Thompson, Eliza, Prudence, Sarah, John, Eleanor, James, Jesse, Rosanna 

III.  

IV.  

V.  

b. 15 Oct. 1804 
to 	  
b. 6 Oct. 1806 

to Eleanor 
b. 27 Nov. 1808 
to 1) Sarah Carl (e) Pa. 

2) Emeline Porter Gaddis 

	

(widow of 	Moore) 0. 
b. 	7 Dec. 1810 

by PMG 

INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY UNIT DATA ASSEMBLY 

Prob. 
David McConnaughey, Sr. ; b 	11 Mar. 1776 	; at  Cumberland Co., Pa. 
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David McConnaughey 
M. 	  

Thompson McConnaughey 
M. 

VI. Eliza McConnaughey 
M.  '  

VII. Prudence McConnaughey 	b. 23 Jan. 1813 
M. 	  

VIII. Sarah McConnaughey 	 b. 9 Jun 1815 
M  9  

IX. John McConnaughey 	 b. 18 Sept. 1817 
M.  '  

X. Eleanor McConnaughey 	 b. 24 Apr. 1820 
M.  7  

Xl. 	James McConnaughey 	 b. 17 May 1822 
M. 	;  to Ruth Sprinper Vance  

XII. Jesse Evans McConnaughey 	b. 22 Sept. 1824 
M.  7 	   

XIII. Rosanna Jane McConnaughey 	b. 27 Apr. 1827 
Data Recorded 	M. 	;  to Lindsey Coons  

Apr. 22, 1971 	
(Married second James McConnaughey, a cousin) 
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COUSINS? 

HYPOTHESIS: David McConnaughey and his two brothers and David's 
son, James, all of the Ligonier Group, are the same as 
David (III), Samuel (II) of Washington Co., Pa. and 
William (I) of Washington Co., Pa. 

This is not a learned or authoritative document. We have sought to 
fit together pieces of a puzzle and feel the conclusions may come to have 
some merit. Any evidence, positive or negative, will be gratefully 
received and considered. 

I. 	Miss Lizzie B. McConaughy in a letter to Samuel Chalmers McCon- 
ahey, dated Washington, Pa., June 25, 1897, said -- (from The Mc-
Conahey Family, Data Assembly of 1929, Dec. by Samuel C. 
McConahey) -- "As I recollect it, there were four brothers came 
from Ireland the latter part of the eighteenth century to this coun-
try. The descendents of one of these brothers, Samuel by name, 
constitute our family lines. I think the brothers' names were 
James, David, William, and Samuel; but I am not certain that the 
two names James and William are correct 	  

ASSUMING NAMES ARE CORRECT 
1. Could not she have names right, but relationship wrong? i.e 

James did come, but was son of David, not brother OR was 
was the one who died young (went down with the ship?) 

2. Loris McConaughy (deceased), whose memory in other events 
proved correct, has said repeatedly that there were four 
brothers, and "one died young". 

3. In letter from David W. McConaughy, M.D. of Latrobe, Pa. 
dated Jan. 25, 1897 to Samuel C. McConahey: ". . . My 

Great Grandfather David McConaughy and two brothers and one 
sister and my Grandfather James McConaughy came from the 
North of Ireland full stamped Scotch-Irish blue-stockings. 
They settled in Franklin County, Pa. sometime about the mid- 
dle or before of the last century 	 

4. Although she questions William and James, she doesn't 
doubt that David was correct. 

H. 	William McConnaughey, according to "History of Highland County, 
Ohio," Klise, 1908. pages 385-388, says: ". . . . William McConn- 
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tained in some second hand book store. Chapter I covers the period from 
B.C. 400-1286 A.D. prior to "The Rise of the Highland Clan System"; 
and Chapter II and Chapter X cover the period from the beginning of the 
Highland Clan System of the thirteenth century after the Great Celtic 
Earls became extinct until the breaking up of the system in 1748; and 
Chapter V is especially informative as to the development of Highland 
surnames beginning about A.D. 1050. 

The following material, copy attached, is from this book as of 
special value in any current research in the British Isles: 

A - Chapter V - Highland Surnames - pages 184, 185, 186, 187, 18$ 
189, and 190. 

B - Origin of the Campbell's - pages 38, 39, 40, and 41. 

C - Description of Septs and Dependents of the Campbell's - pages 
129, 130, and 131. 

U - Lists of Septs and Dependents of Clan Campbell -- page 433. 

E - Origin of Clan Donnachie (or the Robertson's) pages 112, and 
113. 

F - Description of Septs and Dependents of Clan Donnachie -
pages 174 and 175. 

G - Lists of Septs and Dependents of Clan Donnachie - page 442. 

S.C.M. 
EDITOR'S NOTE: Adam's book has more to say about McConaughy and 
variants; but research of the references would be of interest and the 
volumes are available in many libraries. 

The "Family Research in the British Isles" will be continued in 
later writings with the results of Dr. David's research which he dic-
tated to Samuel Chalmers McConahey. 
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seem to have a good deal, pronunciation and otherwise, in common.) 

11. See Appendix U, page 345, Volume II, Adair manuscript; also, 
Appendix V, page 371, Volume II, Early Presbyterian Congregations in 
Ireland. 

12. See Chapter XXXVIII, Volume I, for additional history of Ulster, 
1650-1700. 

13. See Chapter XXXIX, Volume I, for emigration from Ulster to 
America. Note on page 614, heavy settlement of Scotch in Ulster after 
the Revolution in 1688, an account of which appears in Chapter XXXI, 
Volume I, page 451, entitled "Scotland Under Charles II and the Bish-
ops". See particularly foot note 3, page 465 regarding list of 1,800 names 
of Scottish Martyrs outlawed, etc., and Appendix R, page 237, Volume II. 

14. See reference to Gilbert MacCoignache page 229, Volume II, in 
the Ragman Roll. 

15. See Appendix Z, page 518, Volume I, location of Scottish families 
in Ireland according to census of 1890, and particularly page 524, which 
records a concentration of "McConaghy's" in County Antrim as of that 
date. On the basis of the formula given on page 519, these "McConaghy's" 
were quite numerous, viz., 16 times 44.8 or an estimated total of about 
716 persons. 

This suggests that a check up in County Antrim might be partic-
ularly productive for our search. If there were 716 McConaghy's in that 
County in 1890 and an average of five per family, we arrive at 143 fam-
ilies, among which, either on the paternal or maternal side should be 
much information of special interest to us and as yet undisclosed. 

---oOo--- 

Finis 

We might add many more references here but time forbids and in 
any case Hanna's two volumes carry more complete suggestions for us 
than can be covered in any abbreviated list. 

P.S. A ye ry interesting and excellent book pertinent to our search is 
"The Clans, Septs, and Regiments of the Scottish Highlands" by Frank 
Adam, F.R.G.S., F.S.A. Scot. (Author of "What is My Tartan?") pub-
lished by W. & A. K. Johnston, Limited, Edinburg, and London, MCMVIII 
(1908), this volume we believe to be out of print but possibly can be ob- 
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aughey, was born in the "Highlands" of Scotland about 1740 and 
for a number of years was a prominent importer of flaxseed from 
America to his native country. His frequent trips to America con-
vinced him of its vast opportunities and he accordingly cast his lot 
with the struggling pioneers of Pennsylvania, locating in Wash-
ington County, where about 1770* he was married to Ellen Berry, 
also a native of the "Highlands" of Scotland and who, when but 
a mere girl and without the knowledge of her parents, boarded a 
vessel bound for Philadelphia, where soon after her arrival she met 
young McConnaughey and was married. After their marriage, they 
continued to reside in Washington County, Pa. until their respec-
tive deaths, and reared a family of seven sons, one of whom was 
David McConnaughey, born March 11, 1776. His early youth was 
passed amid the stirring scenes of the Revolution, and on Nov. 6, 
1799 he married Prudence Thompson, also a native of Pennsylvan-
ia, of Scotch extraction, born June 8, 1783. They began housekeep-
ing in Washington County, Pa. and for a number of years success-
fully maintained one of the best hotels in that part of the state. 
They reared a family of thirteen children 	 9/ 

 

1. There are some factual descrepencies of time and place above 
primarily involving Washington County. In Data Assembly of 
McConahey family, by Samuel C. McConahey, 1929, p. 13, 
there is William McConaughy in the 1790 Pa. census, page 
79, Cumberland County. Plus, Samuel C. McConahey has had 
indications that his Samuel could have been in Cumberland 
County prior to 1774. Plus the fact that the Thompson fam-
ily absolutely was in Cumberland County in 1737 (and be-
fore) for in that year the Thompson's and Mcllvaine's did help 
found the Big Springs Presbyterian Church near Newville, Pa. 
in Cumberland Co. Plus the fact that David McConnaughey, 
son of Wm. and Ellen Berry, did marry Prudence Thompson 
11/6/1799, daughter of Andrew Thompson and Eliz. Bell. 
Logically, William was in Cumberland Co. and David was mar-
ried there; then, with or without William, David & Prudence 
were identified as residents of Nottingham Township, Wash-
ington Co., Pa. when Andrew Thompson's will was pro-
bated in Cumberland Co., in the early 1800's. 

2. Letter from David McBride, Atty. & genealogist, Hillsboro, 
Ohio, dated April 24, 1961 to Patricia McConnaughay Greg-
ory, who had requested assistance in finding positive proof 
that David, son of Wm. & Ellen Berry, was the father of Thomp-
son McConnaughay. " . . . As a long shot I asked several 
McConnaughey residents about their family and Laverne 
McConnaughey, 124 Willow St., Hillsboro, 0. Furnished me with a 
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history of the family which is enclosed." History was a brief 
abstract of the material in the Highland Co. history by Klise quoted 
above, plus dates of birth, marriage, and death, from David's Bible, 

which was then in the possession of Laverne McConnaughey, for 
David, Prudence, their children, some grandchildren and 
great grandchildren. McBride's letter goes on: "Laverne ac-
quired this information from Emma J. Ouren, Richland, Wash-
ington who made extensive study into the family. He thinks 
she is now dead. Mrs. Ouren got her information from the 
church records of Big Springs Presbyterian Church, Washing-
ton Co.* Pa. She copied them herself. The church records 
also give information on the Thompson and McElvain families 
and Laverne said he has those if you wish them. He states 
three McConnaughey brothers came from (Ayre?), Scotland and 
settled in Pa. They owned a ship and each would take turns 
going abroad with the cargo of flax. Two would stay in the 
U.S. while the other took the flax abroad. The ship was even-
tually lost at sea." 

Back to the * above, we can see an obvious descrepancy in 
the Washington County and Big Springs. Later examination 
of Mrs. Ouren's letters to Laverne disclosed that the Big 
Springs information was on the Thompson's, Mcllvaines, and 
Bells and she had remarkable little success with the McCon-
naugheys. 

Here we have another account of three Brothers, leaving two 
plausible explanations -- 1.) Maybe the third one did not go 
down on the ship -- it isn't stated as a certainty. 2.) There 
may well have been another brother in Scotland or Ireland. 
These events may well explain there being different times of 
arrival in this country. 

3. 	Laverne McConnaughey did say that Wm came to America by 
way of Carlisle, England, a border town. Significant? Per-
haps. I prefer the explanation that he came "by way of Car-
lisle. Pa.'', a logical place in Cumberland Co., near the 
border, and near Big Springs! 

flow did David's Bible come into the possession of Lav-
erne? David, Sr. & Prudence lived with David Jr. & his wife 
Ell .n 	in Highland Co., Ohio. Laverne was the 
g,andson of James, one of the younger sons of David, Sr. & 
Prudence. We would like to hear from descendents of David, 
Jr. -- many of these families went to Iowa around 1848-1849, 
including just mentioned James, who returned to Ohio, (with 
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Genealogist" for 1899, Volume I. See also Appendix S beginning on page 
272, Volume II, covering Montgomery and Hamilton Manuscripts regarding 
this particular "planting". 

5. Think we should keep a close eye on any records of the Thomp-
son's since I strongly suspect that both the Gettysburg McConaughy's and 
the Washington County McConahey's lead back to a common family of 
Thompson's (or Thompsons'). Lord Kelvin, the great scientist, was a 
Thompson. 

6. Note interesting reference to the Campbell's at foot of page 492, 
Volume I. 

1 	
7. Note reference to the McAdam manuscript and where they may be 

seen, on page 493, Volume I. 

8. See page 505, Volume I, history of Presbyterian Church important 
part of story of the Scot in Ulster; also, reference to Appendix V,Volume 

This suggests looking for any Presbyterian ministers or elders of 
our name, or descendents thereof. Probably an index of present ministers 
in districts where the name still persists would lead to identification of 
some intelligent people with whom we could pursue this subject by corres-
pondence. (For instance, since my Samuel (1) came from Donegal, I 
would look particularly in that county.) 

9. The Great Planting of Ulster, see Chapter XXXIV, under King 
James I beginning 1608-9 is of special interest; also, list of land assign-
ments in the "escheated counties," as detailed in Chapter XXXV, in 
none of which does our name appear which is logical these settlers being 
from the Lowlands whereas we all reasonably assume the seat of our fam-
ily name as in Perth (Donnachaidh - Robertson's) or Argyl (Campbell's). 
As a guess, I am inclined to assume the probability that the McConaughy - 
McConahey name may not have appeared in Ulster until considerably la-
ter than these original "planting" in 1600-1610, possibly not until 1650 
or later and depending on uprisings or banishments which forced them out 
of the Highland Country. Note that this Chapter XXXV, Volume I, covers 
from 1610-1630. 

10. Note Chapter XXXVI, Volume I, Rev. Andrew Stewart (Stuart), 
Minister in Donaghadee County, Down, Ulster, history of period from 
1645-1671. 

(The name "Donaghadee" and "Donnachaidh" curiously enough 
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in England and the Lowlands of Scotland. 

By 1600, therefore, when the Protestant Scotch "planting" of 
Ulster began, fixed surnames, undoubtedly were practically univ-
ersal. 

(b) The Clan System began to develop in the Highlands of Scotland 
about 1300, with the extinction of the line of ancient Earls, and 
continuing for nearly 450 years or until 1748 when the "star of the 
House of Stuart and the fortunes of the Highland Clans were tog-
ether extinguished forever at the Battle of Culloden April 15, 
1746"; followed by the Disarming Act of August 12, 1746, and the 
Abolotition of Heritable Jurisdictions in Scotland in 1748. 

(c) The Protestant "planting" of Northern Ireland (Ulster) beginning 
about 1600. 

(d) One of three events characterizing the reign of James I was a 
translation of the Bible, authorized by the King in 1604 and corn - 
pleted in 1608, since known as the King James Version. 

(e) The high tide of Scotch-Irish migration from Ulster to America in 
the period 1700-1800. 

2. See Chapter XXIX, Volume I, preference of King James I for 
Episcopal Church System and aversion for the Presbyterians, and reasons 
for both. However, "his aversion" for Presbyterians apparently did not 
deter him from preferring the Lowland Scotch (mostly Presbyterians) for 
the "planting" of Ulster. 

3. Walter Scott's "Fortunes of Nigel" ought to be worth reading for 
the picture of the London Court of King James 1. 

4. The "Scottish Planting of Down and Ulster" beginning about 1603 
under a Patent to Montgomery and Hamilton, etc., dated April 16, 1605, 
see Chapter XXXIII, Volume I, with settlers chiefly from Ayre, Renfreu, 
Wigtown, Dumfries, and Kirkoudbright. Note some Campbell's and Thomp-
son's in name lists on pages 488-491 inclusive; also, foot note 2 on page 
495 regarding additional names printed in five numbers of the "American 
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the Bible?). Laverne also said "two or three brothers" open-
ing another "possibility -- that if Lizzie B. McConnaughy's 
James was not the son of David, he may well have been the 
one "who went down with the ship". 

4. There is no negative evidence to refute the ship-owner and 
importer 13:t; so to help prove these connections; 
a. A check of ship registries out of Philadelphia esp., and 

other Pa. ports between 1750-90 might prove fruitful -- - -
there were some then which are now in Delaware. 

b. Further check of occupation of David and son, James 
and brother (Samuel?), might offer further substantiating 
evidence. 

III. Temporary conclusion: 

Proof of this theory would again indicate that any connection 
of the Gettysburg and Ligonier groups was in the old country. 

	

2. 	Proof of this theory would bring together the Ligonier, William, 
and Samuel lines once and for all! 

IV. And further -- 

	

1. 	Variation of origin and arrival in America -- 
a. The line between Ireland and Scotland was slight. 

William could have been born there, raised in Ireland, 
and his brothers could have been born in Ireland! If Wm. 
was born in Scotland around 1740, it was after 1745 that 
many Scotsmen left the land. Also, this McConnaughey 
line intermarried with some strongly Scotch lines and, I 
feel sure, the Scotch ancestry and origin would be 
stressed in the telling. 

b. If the importing and ship-owner tale has truth, one or two 
stayed here, one on the ship, one in the old country. 
What would be more natural than that one left abroad 
would come here when the ship was no longer around? 
And Samuel's son, James, could have been born in Ire-
land in this period. 

c. Out of curiosity about the flax growing, a letter was sent 
to Archer Daniels Midland Company of Minneapolis, Min-
nesota and answered by John A. Wickland, Publicity 
Manager, on June 28, 1962. 

"Your search for information on ancestors who grew 
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flax in Pennsylvania in the 1700's is most intriguing, but 
one with which I can be of no assistance.. 
"As you may know, flax in those days was a frontier 
crop. It moved westward with the frontier and now is 
grown on the western fringes of the midwest where soil 
and rainfall both are a bit thin. It was a staple export of 
the colonies and Philadelphia was a major shipping port 
for the crop. A very few families continued in the flax-
seed crushing business, among them the Archers and the 
Daniels of ADM. Their families had been operating flax-
seed crushing facilities in Ohio as early as the 1840's. 

"But no records available here have any reference to 
McConnaughey. Perhaps old land records in Pennsyl-
vania, if they exist, and if you know the area in which 
the family settled, might give you some clue. That 
like a most formidable research job." 

d. 	There are other references to McConnaughey's connected 
with flax in one way or another and compilation of these 
should be helpful. 

2. Ages conclusions in support -- 
a. 	Samuel McConaughy born circa 1732, married in Ireland 

1765-6, to America in 1774. 
b. William McConnaughey born circa 1740, Scotland, mar-

ried 1770 in America. 
c. 	David McConnaughey (Group III), Ligonier Valley -- 

i. His grandson, David, eldest son of James, was 
born 1779. 

ii. Allowing 20-25 years per generation -- James born 
circa 1754-1759. David (Group III) born circa 
1729-1739. 

Samuel, William and David look like "naturals" to be brothers even 
discounting the similar traditional stories in each line. Equal space is 
available for dissenting point-of-view. 

(b) The period from 1700- to 1800. During this time, the great bulk of 
Scotch-Irish migration to America took place. Because of wars and 
rivalries between North and South Ireland, oppressive treatment, and 
religious laws and persecutions imposed upon Ulster by England, 
it may be even more difficult to locate any family records in Ulster 
than in Scotland itself. However, this is no reason for giving up the 
search and every clue discovered is likely to lead to some other. In 
addition to the information given in "The Scotch-Irish" by Hanna 
and the other material herewith from Frank Adam's book, perhaps the 
most promising approach to the problem would be the discovery of 
intelligent men of the name now living in Ireland or Scotland who 
might have much more particular information and data regarding the 
family name, migration from Scotland to Ulster, etc. If some members 
of the family name are found and interested in the subject, corres-
pondence could be continued indefinitely after your return. 

Mrs. McConahey and I, together with my sister and sister-in-law, 
leave August 1, 1937, for Schem's Head on the Connecticut shore of Long 
Island Sound where Hugh can commute back and forth from New Haven, 
and we anticipate a very enjoyable stay there. Perhaps I may be able to 
get up to Middletown on the chance of seeing Dr. James Lukens 
McConaughy 	  

Faithfully yours, 

S. C. McConahey 

Memorandum 
To Accompany Letter of July 30, 1937, to 
Dr. David McConaughy, London, Indexing 
Points of Interest and Inquiry Regarding 
McConahey - McConaughay Research In 
the British Isles and More Particularly In 

the Period from 1600 to 1800 

PP 

Fi 

1. 	Keep in mind for perspective some epochal dates, viz., 

(a) Fixed surnames were first introduced into Scotland about 1050 A.D. 
dating from the reign of Malcolm III (Ceann-mor) during the second 
half of the eleventh century. However, the use of surnames did 
not become general in Scotland for many years thereafter. 

The Norman Conquest (of England) by William the Conqueror in 
1066 A.D. greatly accelerated the custom of adopting surnames 
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Since the promised "draft" was to be largely an abstract of Hanna's 
material, these volumes will give you much more complete information and 
perspective than any draft of mine and I shall merely content myself with 
the attached memorandum indexing what seemed to me to be some of the 
most important points to which your attention should be directed. These 
points are first and chiefly concerned with-- 

(a) The period from 1600 to 1700. At the beginning of this CENTURY, 
King James VI of Scotland (born in the Castle of Edinburg June 19, 
1566, died 1625) on the death of Queen Elizabeth on March 24, 1603, 
ascended the English Throne of James I in England. A definite and 
formal infiltration of Protestant Scotch immigrants into Northern Ire-
land began with the "Scotch Plantation of Down and Antrim" about 
1602 (see Chapter XXXIII, Vol. 1); and "The Great Plantation of 
Ulster" beginning in 1608-09 under direct instructions and plan of 
King James 1 (see Chapter XXXIV, Volume II). During the whole 
of the Seventeenth Century, there was an ebb and flow of Scottish 
migration to Ulster. 

It is Within this period or the span of about three generations that 
we should certainly find the first plantation of the name McConaughy - 
McConahey from Scotland to Ireland. Civil and Church history in 
both Scotland and Ulster during this period should be especially 
significant for our study on the assumption that both the Gettysburg 
Pennsylvania, McConaughy's (your branch) and the Washington 
County, Pennsylvania, McConahey's (my branch) migrated from Ire-
land to America after having spent more or less years of residence 
in Ulster. On the other hand, it is possible that some immigrants 
from Ulster to America were in fact direct from Scotland and merely 
took ship from an Irish port. Therefore, all history and records 
either Scotland or Ulster during this century that would identify fam-
ily movements (births, marriages, lists of taxables, land patents, 
charters, transfers, honorary grants, or titles, 	etc., etc.,) and 
especially the conflicts and conditions immediately affecting the 
Clan territory of the Robertson's (Donnachaidh) or the Campbell's in 
which the Gaelic forms of our name most certainly must have been 
established; all should be scrutinized for clues of McConaughy-
McConahey locations and migrations from Scotland to Ulster. 

This movement from Scotland to Ulster continued until about 1700 
or later when the great migration to the American Colonies began. 
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LETTERS! 

Here are presented parts of just a few of the many in the Archives. 
We present just them to "whet" your appetite. 

SOME EARLY HISTORY OF THE EARLY McCONNAUGHEYS 

(Copy of letter written April 16, 1919, by Harley Dinsmore to Mrs. Ada 
McConnaughey, 	 Bonaparte, Iowa, for his grandmother Maria 
McConnaughey Dinsmore, wife of John Dinsmore. (Group III, from David 
McConnaughey and Jane Platt.) 

"In reply to your letter of March 4th, I gladly send you what I know of 
our family. Grandfather McConnaughey lived in Pennsylvania in the Lig-
onier Valley in the vicinity of Pittsburg, I suppose about 50 miles from 
there. I think he was not born in Pennsylvania but I have no history of 

his birth. He was of Scotch-Irish descent, but I don't know whether they 
came from north Ireland or Scotland, or whether he was born in America. 
He had one brother that settled in the northeastern part of Ohio, but I do 
not know of any other member of their family. 

"Grandmother McConnaughey was a widow of Harvey Moore when 
grandfather married her. Her maiden name I never knew. She had two 
children, Thomas and Isabel. They had five sons by her second marriage--
David, Frances, James, John, and Robert. 1 think there were no daughters, 
at least I never heard of any. 

"John and Robert lived in Ligonier Valley until their deaths. Robert 
had two sons, one at Ligonier and the other at the old home place, Chan-
dler and Harvey. John's son was named David. One went to Nebraska. 
These men had large families, but no daughters. 

"David and Frances came to Ohio in or before 1800. They made 
three or four trips to New Orleans in flatboats and walked back, I think, 
to Cincinnati, or Fort Washington then. On one of the return trips, 
Frances died. There was a dance in the house when he died, but they 
ceased at the time dissolution took place, resuming afterwards. David 
came home alone and never again went back to New Orleans with a boat. 

"David, my father, on a trip to Dayton (from French outpost at St. Louis, 
supposed the return of trip to New Orleans in which his brother died.) fell 
sick and was cared for by the Indians in Indiana now. (Upon his recov-
ery he built a log cabin for the squaw that nursed him.) He came to Day-
ton about 1806 and made home at George Newcom's Tavern which still 
stands on the bank of Mad River and worked with him in clearing his 
farm and distillery. 
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"He entered his farm, built a cabin and cleared a little spot with a 
few apple trees planted when he married. They had no hearth made. 
Grandmother told of sitting on the edge of the floor. When she moved she 
packed her dishes in a feather bed and by careless handling she broke a 
few. (You know they used pewter then) She felt she had a great loss, as 
dishes were very few. There was heavy timber all around the clearing. 
A cyclone blew a strip of timber down, which was called "Fallen Tim-
bers" by the early settlers. It was about two or three miles south. 

"When the storm occurred, mother and father could not see on account 
of the dense timber but could tell there had been a severe storm by the 
leaves flying in the air. Mother McConnaughey remembers great thickets 
of spicewood, now almost extinct, and told of breaking and throwing 
spicewood into a pen for some calves she had. The timber was full of 
pea vines then. 

McCONAUGHY- Mc CONAHEY 

Family Research in the British Isles 

The question is often asked, "How about research in Scotland and 
Ireland?" It sounds simple, but it is necessary to have a very def-
inite location due to the lack of centralized records and the destruction of 
many records during the various disturbed periods, especially in Northern 
Ireland. Dr. David McConaughy did "on-the-spot" research. Samuel Chal-
mers McConahey wrote and placed ads in publications over-seas; but re-
sults have been disappointing.. For your information and as a guide for 
those who may be going overseas, we present a letter from Uncle Mac to 
Dr. David. This letter was mailed to Dr. David at the Simpson House, 
52 Queen St., Edinburg, Scotland together with the two Hanna books. 

"Mother McConnaughey's maiden name was Anna Grimes. She was 
the youngest of five girls and two boys. Her ancestors were from Penn-
sylvania and originally from Ireland. They went to Virginia and grand-
father died in Rockingham County before he reached the place for which 
he started. His name was William. He had one brother, John, who was 
among the very first settlers in Dayton. 

Dr. David McConaughy 
c/oMission to Lepers 
Bloomsbury Square 
W. C. 1, London, England 

2200 Penn Avenue 
Wilkinsburg, Pa. 
July 30, 1937 

4 

"Grandmother stayed in Rockingham Co., Va. Her maiden name was 
Mary Brown. She never married again. She had one sister Mrs. Kirkwood, 
who lived north of Dayton in the Mad River Valley. They never kept 
slaves. They moved to Ohio in a big wagon drawn by five horses. In 
crossing the river at Cincinnati one of the horses plunged into the riv-
er (the horse was young and large) but they did not lose the horse. The 
ferryman complained about the load for his boat. 

"They came to Ohio about 1805 or 1806. There were five daughters 
and two sons. Mother was the youngest. All came to Ohio but the sec-
ond daughter. She was married hut came afterwards. Mattie was her 
name. The oldest was Peggy, then Mattie, Polly, James, Betsy, and Anna. 
Samuel was also a brother. Samuel returned to Virginia and married and 
brought his wife back to Ohio. Peggy married John Campbell and lived 
just north of their home in Mad River Valley. Polly married Cunningham 
Crawford and lived on Honey Creek. James married Edith Williamson, of 
York state and settled on the section of land that he and grandmother 
entered. He lost nearly all his land in speculation. Betsy married Ed-
ward Newcom and settled on Beaver creek below Dayton. He was the 
younger brother of George Newcom, with whom father made his home. 
Anna, as I said, married father. I suppose father and mother were mar-
ried in 1812 in the spring. This was during "the war". The Indians were 
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My dear kinsman: 

Acknowledging your card of July 10, 1937, written at the British 
Museum, London, and supplementing my letter of June 18 addressed to you 
c/o Ille de France, at the time of your sailing for England, in which I 
explained inability to complete the rough draft of material (Historical, ec-
clesiastical, etc.) which seems to me essential if we are to trace intelli-
gently against such background the line of our individual name; I have done 
a great deal of work in connection with this draft but find it almost im-
possible to avoid the temptation and practical difficulty of getting deeper 
and deeper into detail, all of which has some bearing on the whole picture 
and some of which may prove to be very pertinent to  our search. In des-
peration, therefore, and not wishing to lose the opportunity of your present 

visit to the British Isles, I am taking the transportation risk of sending 
you under separate cover by insured post my two precious volumes of the 
"The Scotch-Irish or the Scot in North Britain, North Ireland, and North-
America" by Charles A. Hanna, published by G.P. Putnam's Sons, New 
York and London, The Knickerbocker Press, in 1902 and now out of 
print although as previously advised these volumes are on file in the New 
York Public Library and doubtless in some of the British libraries also; 
and perhaps you might be able to pick up a set in some of the second hand 
stores in London or elsewhere. 
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life he had a great interest in the family and collected, compiled, and 
published a brochure and "tree" of his line around 1919. 

A grandson of the David in the sketch, James Lukens McConaughy, was 
at one time President of Wesleyan College, Middletown, Conn. and later 
Governor of Connecticut. His son was on the staff of "Time" magazine 
and died in an airplane accident in New York. 

There are many other distinguished members of this line and much more 
documented material. There are some of this line in our membership and 
they have stayed rather consistently to the McConaughy spelling. 

WHAT'S THEIR LINE? 

1850 Federal Census - Mercer Co., Illinois 

Aug. 21, 

Keithberg 

age born 

345 McCONAHA, James B. 40 Grocery keeper Va. 
Deliah 33 Ohio 
Benjamin 13 Ind. 
Melissa 11 Ind. 
Lucinda 9 Ind. 
McBeth 7 Ind. 
B. H. 3 
William 39 Laborer Va. 
Lyndia 30 Ind. 
Gavin 0. 11 Ind. 
John T. 9 Ind. 
Nancy E. 7 Ind. 
Mary C. 3 Ill. 
William 9/12 Ind. 

B. F. 25 Grocery 	Keeper Ind. 

Kyle 
694 	McCONAHA, Sophina 	21 

	
Ind. 

Ezra 	1 
	

Ill. 

lived with Allen & Ellen Willitz, Farmer from Ind. 

Copied from microfilm 
Edna Marquis Howard. 

1961 
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troublesome and father was at the blockhouse at Greenville (Ohio). But 
I do not know how long he was in the militia at Greenville, but his bro-
ther Robert took his place and he was home when I was born. (Robert 
walked all the way fromPennsylvania to Greenville.) Father did not re-
move his family to the blockhouse. Indians killed a few people about 
Piqua but did not trouble below there. Father and nearly all the family 
were buried at Bath Church. (That's near Dayton.) 

"I have been very well all winter. William (her son) had lagrippe 
which left him in poor health. My brother William McConnaughey was in 
poor health the last I heard, It is talked of having the next McCon-
naughey reunion at Eva's home. I suppose Robert can tell you more than 
I have, or many things I omitted. With much love for you both and 
kindest regards for the rest, I am your sister, 

Maria Dinsmore 
"I have supplied what is in the parentheses. If you are still inter- 

ested. . 	I suggest we go to Sidney together and get a look at the re- 
cord that John Dinsmore had. This is all the written record I have. 

Trusting I have furnished some new history, I am your cousin, 

Harley Dinsmore" 

According to my notes, Maria McConnaughey was born 7, Jan. 1813 
and was blind for years. She would have been 106 at the time the letter 
was dictated! Her grandfather, James McConnaughey, son of David 
Connaughey and Jane Platt. 

CHRISTMAS GIFT GIFT -- 1970 

From Jim (James 0.) McConnaughey of Batvia, Ill., (Group IX, the 
"hh" lines), a copy of his great great uncle's letter home during the 
Civil War -- 

December 21, 1863 
"Cumberland Gap 

"Dear parantes I take my pen in hand this morning to inform you that 
I am well and hope when these few lines come to hand they will find 
you all dowing well. We have had one Skirmish with the rebels on the 
road betwin the Cumberland Gap and Lounes ville (??) in Virginia. We 
had not so many killed nor taken prisoner. We tuck 25 prisinares and 
killed 5 or 6. I never saw men run sow in all my life and throw thair 
gunes. We tuck 135 stands of armes. We have got orders to leave hear to 
day. We ant been pad off yet, but will be pad in a short tim. Then I am 
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going to send saum money home. I wood like to sea you all very well. 
I think we will all meat again. I want you all to wright as often as you 
can and i will do the Same. I do like to git letters from home as well 
as aney bodey. This makes too letters I have rought cenes I have go a 
letter from you. i expect we will gow into Tennisee before long. i 
dont naw. So I will have to bring my letter to a close by sawing to 
you to wright soom from Sanford McConnaughay to John McConnaughhay. 

"A few lines to James McConnaughhay Dear brother, i take my pen 
in hand to inform you that i am will and hope wen those few lines comes 

to hand that thay will find you well. i wood like to sea you very well if 
i cood, but thear is no chance now but we will meet again sum tim i hope 
i ant a bit a frad but what we will meet again sum tim yet i think this 
war will close before long. So i must bring my letter to a close by 
sa--ing, fear well fore this. Wright soon." 

It isn't all the spelling, it's partly trying to decipher the very faded 
writing, but we tried to retain the spelling in order that you could read it 
as he wrote it. He sounds very young, homesick, and brave. Please 
note - Sanford has dropped one "h" already, but his father hasn't! 

Sanford died of starvation in Andersonville Prison. 

---oOo--- 

AND HOW WE GROW ! 

"Lancaster, Pa. 
Jan. 23, 1934 

"Mr. Samuel M'Conaughy 
Wilmerding, Pa. 

"Dear Sir -- I am trying to learn the ancestors of Joseph McConnoughy 
who in 1769 located in Rowan Co., North Carolina. He had lived in 
Cumberland County, Pa. Ile married Catherine Swan d. of Thomas Swan. 

"Mr. David McConaughy gave me your name, and told me you were 
informed on the Samuel line which might have this Joseph. 

"I have been told that McConaughy and McConnoughy are the same 
name. Any information you can give me will be much appreciated. 

Very sincerely 
Caroline S. Coldren" 
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"James, the second son, is a manufacturer in Johnstown, Cambria 
County, Pennsylvania. The daughters were Hannah Mary, wife of Moses 
McClean, whose son, Hon. William McClean, is the present judge of the 
district. Elizabeth, wife of Prof. M. L. Stoever, and Martha E., wife of Rev. 
David Wilson, a Presbyterian clergyman late of Missouri, who at one time 
was President of a College at Monrovia, Liberia, and served as a chaplain 
in the Union Army. David grew to manhood in his native town, and at the 
early age of 17 years graduated from Washington College in 1840. After 
graduating he accepted a position as Principal of a High School in Mary-
land where he remained two years. In 1842-45 he read law with his brother-
in law Moses McClean and was admitted to the Bar in 1845, since which 
time he has continued in the practice of his profession in which he has 
been successful in the management of his cases in a pecuniary sense. It 
was mainly through his efforts that the Evergreen Cemetery was estab-
lished in Gettysburg in 1853. In the last year, (of the war?) on the inva-
sion of the state by Confederate troops, Mr. McConaughy offered his ser-
vices to the Government and was assigned to the Secret Service. At the 
battle of Gettysburg, he was by special order of General Couch, appointed 
Aide-de tamp with the rank of Captain, and after the battle he received 
a letter of thanks from General Meade for services rendered. Mr. McCon-
aughy conceived the idea of the Gettysburg Battlefield Memorial Associa-
tion of which he was chosen president in 1863, and served ten years, and 
actively negotiated for the purchase of the land on which the battle was 
fought, which is now the property of the Association. In politics he was 
first a Whig, then a Republican. He has filled a number of offices of honor 
and trust, among which were those of school director, member of town 
council, and State Senator, having been elected to the latter office in 1865. 
In 1847 his marriage with Catherine, daughter of George Arnold (for years 
cashier of the 1st National Bank, Gettysburg) was celebrated. Her death 
occurred in 1853, and for his second wife our subject married Leana, 
daughter of James B. Matthews of Maryland, and to the latter marriage were 
born three sons, all of whom are graduates of Pennsylvania College; James 
graduated at the age of 17 years, now the Associate General Secretary of 
the Y.M.C.A. of New York; David graduated at the age of 18, is General 
Secretary of the Y.M.C.A. of Philadelpia; Samuel graduated in his 19th 
year and is Secretary of the Northwestern Branch of the Y.M.C.A. of Phil-
adelphia; and a daughter Mary, a graduate of the Female Seminary at Pitts -
field, Mass. The family is identified with the Presbyterian Church. Mr. 
McConaughy was a member of the National Convention which nominated 
Abraham Lincoln for President, the first time and a member of the Electoral 
College at his second Election." 

The Gettysburg Group stands out with their contributions to all fields. 
The Y.M.C.A. David founded the "Y" in Madras, India and was later the 
World Stewardship Secretary of the Presbyterian Church. Throughout his 
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Dear Madam: 
Your letter of January 23, 1934 reached me some days ago 

and I have delayed reply until I could look up some records. Enclosed 
is a photo copy of a skeleton chart by William McConnell McConahey, 
Sharon, Penna., dated Jan 22, 1933. I descend from Thomas Mitchell 
McConahey (4) who married Nancy Jane McCune; son of Samuel (3) who 
married Jane Janet Mitchell; son of Hugh (2) who married Margaret 
"Peggy" McCune in Huntingdon Co., Pa Oct. 22, 180_); son of 
Samuel (1) who was born about 1732, married Margaret Thompson, and 
came to America from County Donegal, Ireland in 1774. As you will see; 
there is no Joseph in the first three generations shown. In the fourth, 
however, there was a Joseph, son of Samuel McConaughy (3) who mar-
ried Margaret Mitchell. 

Samuel McConahey (1) (Variously spelled - McConaughy, 
McConnochy) was said to have had three brothers, James, William, and 
David. Samuel (1) took up land in Buffalo Township, Washington Co., 
Pa., in 1786 and died there in 1799. 

Some two years ago I had some correspondence with Mrs. 
Joseph (Esther Cary) McConnaughey, Amelia, Va., who under date of 
Jan. 18, 1932, writes 

"XXXX and only recently have begun working on the 
McConnaughey line. All the records I have found to date 
are in North Carolina, but I have not completed the in-
vestigation of records in Rowan County, where the first 
of the family lived. xxxx" 

Apparently this is the Line in which you are particularly 
interested and I would suggest you write the Amelia address for fur-
ther information. 

The Joseph that settled in Rowan County, North Carolina, in 
1769, after living in Cumberland County, Penna., (Carlisle-County Seat) 
must have arrived in America quite early. Have you any record as to 
this? xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

!y 

Y 

GETTYSBURG SKETCH 
	

February 13, 1934 
Caroline S. Coldren 
Lancaster Penna. 

From all indications this line is one of the earliest in Colonial America 
of the name. Robert McConaughy and Elizabeth Dinsmore came to this 
country in 1734 and settled in York County, Penna. There is a persistent 
traditional story coming from all directions and varying only slightly re-
garding their three sons. Two are very ,well-identified and documented, but 

the third son, Robert, remains a question mark on all of the records. It is 
said that Robert and a brother were fencing with claymoors on board ship 
or soon after arrival in this country and Robert was wounded seriously and 
no further record of him is found! But -- it seems to be quite uncertain as 
to whether he actually died. One version says he was too ill to travel and 
was left with a doctor when the family moved on from port to Penna. The 
mystery will stand and the story will grow until someone turns up the 

answer! 

From Biographical Sketches found in Gettysburg section of the Warner-
Beers and Company 1886 History of Cumberland and Adams Counties, 
Penna. in Part Two of Volume, page 362 -- 

"Hon. David McConaughy, Attorney and Counselor, Gettysburg 
was born in that place July 13th, 1823, a son of John and Margaret (Patter-
son) McConaughy, natives of this country, and of Scotch-Irish descent. The 
McConaughy family were among the first settlers of Adams (Note: Adams 
was cut from York in 1800 but the region now Adams was then York until 
that year and records earlier than 1800 are in York) and one of the most 
prominent of her pioneers. David McConaughy, the great-grandfather of 
David, was a member of the Legislature in the Colonial times, took active 
part in the Revolutionary War, and after its close served again in the 
Legislature and was Sheriff of York County, by commission from George the 
Third. By occupation he was a farmer and a Miller. 

"The great grandfather of David on his mother's side (viz. David of the 
sketch), Arthur Patterson of Lancaster County, Pennsylvania was a mem-
ber of the Legislature both before and after the Revolution, and performed 
service in that War as Captain. The lives of these two men were very 
much alike; both were of Scotch-Irish extraction, came from the old coun-
try in the same vessel, and both served as Justice of the Peace and in the 
Legislature together. John McConaughy, the father of our subject located 
in Gettysburg in 1800. He had been a farmer and Miller and became a law-
yer in 1806. David was the youngest of three sons and three daughters and 
is the only one now residing in Adams county. Robert the eldest son read 
law, and was admitted to the Bar at Gettysburg, removed to Indiana and 
died there in 1840. 
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Very truly yours, 
S. C. McConahey" 
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Dear Sir, 

Thank you very much for the photostat that you sent me. I am sorry that 
it was not the Joseph. 

"Joseph McConnaughey leftYork county in 1769 and located in North 
Carolina, Rowan County. This is his will:- 

Data taken from the will of JOSEPH MCCONNAUGHEY recorded in Rowan 
Co., N. C., Will Book "E", p. 64: 
Joseph McConnaughey (will dated Jan. 27, 1785) 

wife, 	 Martha 
sons, 	 Sampson 

Samuel 
Hugh 
James 
Joseph 

daughters, 	 Catherine Swann 
Jean Miller 
Mary Ker (?) vier 	 Witnesses, 
Martha Foster 	 William Bowman 

Executors, 	 wife, Martha 	 Sam McCorkle 
son, Joseph 	 John Bowman 

Very sincerely, Caroline Coldren" 
v 

Around 1956 Mrs. Flower of Cumberland Co., Pa. did some research 
for Samuel Chalmers McConahey and included the following, with a bit 
of additional information: 

"In 1935 I had a client from North Carolina who was working on the 
Swann family who were as .he said intermarried with a family of McCon-
aghy and she sent me this as proof. She knew practically nothing further 

of them, and this came with Swann data. As I am an inveterate "keeper 
of records" I have this with Swann data- It has perhaps little value but I 
am using it now for the first time. 
"In 1766 a deed in Rowan County, North Carolina was made, by Robert 
Horner and his wife Agnes of Mt. Pleasant Township, York County, pro-
vince of Pennsylvania, who sold Joseph McConnoughy of Cumberland 
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Ohio. Among other spellings, this group has de-
veloped McConagha. Marilyn McConagha Kniceley 
has been a wonderful "eager beaver" in this group. 

Iowa group from Donald McConaughy and 	  
Buchanan. There are a number of Buchanan con-
nections with McConaughy's and they come close to 
connecting now and then but "fly away"! Donald 
was born around 1797 and was in Ohio, Delaware Co. 
in 1843 and in Jones Co., Iowa 1856. Mildred Fisk 
McConaughy (now Mrs. Fritz Hug) has been ex-
tremely helpful with this group. There is an indication, 
not proven, that this line will tie into the Gettysburg 
line -- still working on it. 

XIX. Bedford Co., Va. line from Samuel McConahay 
(McConihay), B. in 1775, and Hannah Harris. Infor-
mation recent and scanty, but more should develope. 

XX. Maryland/Bridgeport, 0. group from Joseph McConnaughy 
& Rebecca Glass. Information limited, but should tie 
into another line in time. It is presently distinct 
enough to be classified alone. 

There are more, of course, but they are still being developed. 
Such lines as -- 

1. Boone County, Indiana McCon (n) aha 
2. Boone County, Indiana McConaughy 
3. Alexandria, Ind. McConnaughey 

We have hopes that we may be able to tie #1 to the Centerville line and 
#2 to the Gettysburg line. #3 is almost surely from William McConnaughay 
(I.) as the earliest one of this line (David, again!) was born in Hillsboro, 
Highland County, 0. 

The early lines were repeated from Bulletin #1 for the benefit of those 
who do not have that bulletin available for reference. 

Z -- Unclassified Members -- don't stay that way! We need dates, charts, 
traditional stories, places, etc. and will do all we can to assist you 
in finding your branch on the family tree. 

. -19. 

Mr. S. C. McConahey 
Wilmerding, Pennsylvania 

"February 26, 1934 
Mrs. Charles Martin Coldren 
Genealogical Research 
419 College Avenue 
Lancaster, Pennsylvania XVIII. 



of whom settled in Ohio, but some "went West" and 
some of our unclassified members surely belong here. 

XIII. Alabama Group from Patrick McConaughy & Mary 
Hanson. Patrick and his twin brother, William, were 
born in 1774 in Ireland. He was married to Mary 
Hanson in this country and settled in Alabama, where 
descendants still live. Pat McConaughy Myers of this 
line pronounced it McConochie, with a southern accent! 
We have a good bit of early information, including 
the early death of William, apparently without issue; 
but need more documentation on the later lines. 

XIV. McConkey/McConky lines. There are some distinct 
lines of this name, but quite often the early spellings 
turn out to mean something different than they say 
and exchange on these lines has been quite helpful, 
especially the cooperation of Mr. Marion Frank, Mrs. J 

Nolan Callahan, and Mrs. Ryall Kimber. 

XV. Cameron, W. Va. line from David McConaughey and 
Martha Lindsay, of Ireland, near Belfast. Three of 
his sons came to the area around Wheeling, W. Va. 
and one was the founder of Cameron, W. Va. (David, 
who married Anna Marie Davis (on) and had ten 
children. This David (the 2nd) was born in 1798 in 
County Tyrone, Ireland. The problem of sorting 
Davids in these families is awesome! 

XVI. David McConahy and Elinor Graham of Honeybrrok 
Twp., Chester Co., Pa. This patriarch was also the 
father of at least nine children and died in 1786 in Pa. 
Our information about him is from court records includ-
ing his will. Surely some members go to this line, but 
none are proven. The names of his children are given 
as John, Robert, James, Jane, David, Elizabeth, 
Sarah, William, & Elinor. Elinor Graham was the 
daughter of Arthur Graham (d. 1767) and Jean 	 
1789. 

XVII. Coventer John McConaughey of County Antrim, 
Delfrich, Ireland. Apparently eight of his nine 
children came to America together-- Nancy (who m. 
a Kerr, and settled in Indiana); James, Rose, Daniel, 
John, and Margaret (m. a McKenen) -- all settled in 
California;Isabel who married 	English 
and settled in Indiana; and Alexander who settled in 
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County, Pennsylvania 350 acres of land which the Horners had purchased 
from Archibald Cathey of Rowan County, North Carolina on Sills Creek. 

"Witnesses Sam Miller 
	 Signed Robert Horner 

Thomas Swann 
	 Agnes Horner" 

Mrs. Flower's note concludes with the abstract of Joseph's will 
given above. 

"Box 112 
University, Mississippi 38677 
October, 20, 1970 

Mrs. Warren R. Gregory 
Indianapolis, Indiana 

"xxxxxxl seem to have written hundreds of letters about this family with 
resulting negative answers. The biggest surprise was that there is no-
thing in York County, Pennsylvania, regarding Joseph McConnaughey, 
his family, and son-in-law, Thomas Swann, all of whom list York County 
as place of residence when buying land in North Carolina before the 
Revolution. 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

Thank you for remembering me, 

Sincerely, 

Edward P. Moore, Jr." 
"December 2, 1970 
University, Miss. 

Dear Mrs. Gregory: 

I appreciate your sending me the notes from .. . 	.1934 letter file regard- 
ing the will of Joseph McConnaughey 	 

These are "my" people, and I have acquired much material on the Swann 
family (Catherine McConnaughey m. Thomas Swann) but almost nothing 
on the other. 

Have you run across the Rev. William Machonochie in Maryland in the late 
1600's and early 1700's - I think he died ca 1714 or so - who was a 
clergyman in the established Church of England in the colonies? As I 
recall, he was childless but mentions several nephews in his will; un-
fortunately, Joseph is not mentioned. I bring this up because there were  
contemporary Swann families nearby. Could they be possibly of that 
group which moved into Pennsylvania by mistake, thinking it was act-
ually part of western Maryland? 

Edward P. Moore, Jr." 
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VITAL STATISTICS 

There is need to assemble current records and to present births, 
marriages, deaths, and events of interest regularly. Presently, we feel 
we cannot cover eight years without missing too many; therefore we 
have confined obituaries to notes on the membership list and will 
strive for accurate birth, marriage, etc. accounts next time -- surely 
sooner than eight years! 

INDEX OF MEMBERSHIP OF THE McCONNAUGHEY 
SOCIETY OF AMERICA -- 1971 

CM -- Charter Member 
#1 	Rec'd Bulletin #1 
#2 -- Rec'd Bulletin #2 
N -- No response 1970 
R -- Returned for address or incorrect (address used is last known) 
D -- Deceased 

1,2 	AARON, Anna Laura McConnaughhay, (IX), 54061/2  N. El 
Monte Ave., Temple City, Calif. 91780 

2 	ALLEN, Helen D., (IX), Route #1, Paris, Kentucky 40361 

1, N 	ALLEN, Oma May (XIV), 	 , Bell, Calif. 

1,N 	ANDREWS, Marie McConaughy (Mrs. Carson) (?), Box 85 
Lyons, Colorado 80540 

1,2 	AUGSPURGER, Anna Bond (Mrs. Otto), (III), Box 45, Mt. 
Pleasant Home, Monroe, 0. 45050 

1,N 	BAILEY, Fred DeJuan (Z), 1419 NW 21st, Oklahoma City, 
Okla, 73106 

1,2 	BAKER, Edna Rachel McConnaughy, (Z), 425 Laura, Wichita, 
Kansas, 67211 

0111,1,2 	BALL, Kathleen McConahey (Mrs. Ford S.) (II), 959 River- 
side, Wellsville, Ohio 43968 

CN1,1,R 	BALLENTINE, Ouida M., (Z), 750 Powhatan Ave., Mt. 
Pleasant, S.C. 

C11,1,2 	BARKER, Raleigh E. (V), Box 4 Gordon, Nebraska. (His 
mother was Mabel NIcConnaha, daughter of Dr. John 
McConnaha & Mary E. Latta, first cousins. Mary Jane 
Barker (Mrs. Raleigh) did much of the work on the 
Nebraska line. She died 31 July 1969. 
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courtesy of Hope Krischker. 

VIII. 	 McConaughy and Ann Springer, Del-
aware group. This McConaughy & wife were the 
parents of Jacob McConaughy, born in Delaware in 
1766. We have considerable data on this line and 
there is some indication they may tie into The Gettys-
burg line. Of more than passing interest is the dev-
elopment of the spelling McConathy in this line. 

IX. Kentucky Group -- `1111' -- David M'Connaughhay and 
Martha Jane Ransom, parents of the David M'Conn-
aughhay (b. 1808) given in Bulletin #1. So many more 
`1111' members have appeared that Kentucky is a mis-
nomer. They were also in Md., Pa., Kansas, and 
elsewhere -- usually early settlers. We tend to• call 
this the `1111' line and feel there are others early besides 
this David. Descendents have a bewildering variety 
of spellings -- McConnaughay, McConahay, and some 
retain the McConnaughhay. 

X. Punxsutawney, Pa. Group, whose ancestors were Eli 
McConnaughey and 	 , parents of 
(among others) George Washington McConnaughey who 
married Margaret Shields. Eli is said to have been 
born in Londonderry, Ireland (Ulster; his wife pre-
sently unknown to us.) Besides G.W. there was 
Thompson McConnaughey and possibly others. Both 
George W. and Thompson had very large families and 
much information has accumulated on these lines. 

XI. McConaughy's of Eastbrook from Donald McConaughy 
& Mary McLeod. One of the few we've been able to 
get 'over the water'! Donald and Mary came from the 
Isle of Skye to Northern Ireland, with their parents, 
and were married in Ireland. Donald is the right age 
to be a brother of Samuel McConaughy and others and 
his occupation (in linen) reminds of William and the 
flax trade. George Clifford Fisher, of this line, has 
done a wonderful job of compiling this line, including 
work done for him in Ireland. 

XII. The Adam line -- from Adam McConnaughy and Eliz-
abeth Adams. It was a momentary shock when I re-
ceived a letter saying "We have our McConnaughy 
line back to Adam!" When I recovered sufficiently 
to read it again, I found this Adam was born in 1798, mar-
ried in 1822, and the father of thirteen children, many 
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V. Nebraksa/Sharon Pa. Group from Robert McConaughey 
(1) and Margaret Story. Robert of this group and his 
wife may well be found to belong to one or the other 
of groups listed. Since last printing, a large group of 
Sharon, Pa. were positively identified as part of this 
line, one of the major 'break-throughs'. Robert was 

born in 1767 and came to America after the Revolu-
tion but before 1797. The legendary story of this 
family compares with similar versions in other lines, 
which may assist us eventually in a "tying" together. 
This family originated in Scotland where they fought 
with Robert Bruce at the Battle of Bannockburn. Six 
brothers, eachmore than six feet tall, marched three 
on the right hand and three on the left hand of the 
Bruce; and after the battle four lay dead on the field. 
Other versions say they were all red-headed! We 
have identified this line as the Nebraska Group for 
there is where we found them; and they have been 
early settlers of that State, curiously enough, how-
ever, presently using the spelling of McConnaha. 
Their Pennsylvania cousins tend toward McConahey. 
The Sharon, Pa. line was researched and developed 
by Uncle Mac (SCM) at the same time correspondence 
between Nebraska and Indiana was building that line 
-- then they fell into place! 

VI. Centerville, Ind. Group from Samuel McConaha (1) and 
Nancy Bathon. Samuel was born in 1776 in Virginia 
and died in Indiana being one of the early settlers. 
Centerville is on State Route 40 near Richmond, Ind., 
the old National Road. We might well call this group 
the Senator line as it has provided Wayne County 
with Senator Walter McConaha in the 1920's 
Senator Clem McConaha in the 1940's, and Senator 
Joel Rhodes (husband of Carol McConaha) in the 
1960's. 

VII. Massachusetts Group from David McConoughey, Sr. 
and 	  This David was born in 
Ireland in 1723 but of Scotch descent, and came to 
Massachusetts before 1752. His son, David McCon-
oughey, Jr., was the first white settler in Bainbridge, 
Ohio, around 18]1. Part of this line has been doc-
umented and published in the "Cannon-Carnahan-
McConoughey Genealogy', by A. B. Cannon and we 

have a copy of the McConoughey data from the book, 
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1,N 	BARROW, Shawn McConnaughey (Mrs. Howard) (Z3), 
31350 12th Place South, Federal Way, Washington 

1,R 	BASSETT, Neil R. (III), 416 Knoch Ave., Susanville, 
California 96130 

CM,1,N 	BELL, Patricia McConnaha (Mrs. Renick G.) (Z1), 1308 
0 Street, Bedford, Ind. 

BIGGERSTAFF, Betty Jamison, (II), 121 N. Eighth St., 
Martins Ferry, 0. 43935 

1,2 	BITAR, Marilyn McConnaughey (Mrs. Louie S.) (I), 458 
Foster Dr., Springfield, Pa. 19064 

CM,1,N 	BRENNAN, Elizabeth McConneghey (Mrs. P. D.) (Z), 
1909 Thornbury Rd., Baltimore, Md. 

2 	BREVOORT, Lillian Hill Rodgers, (Mrs. Maurice) (XI), 
23 W. LaGrange St., Avon Park, Fla. 33825 

2 	BROWN, Clementine McConnaughey (Mrs. Donald Wm.) (III), 
Losantville, Ind. 

CM,1,2 	BROWN, Albina McConaughey (Mrs. Robt. C.), (Z), 
3324 Robertson, Houston, Texas 77009 

1 	CALLAHAN, Eleanor McConky (Mrs. J. Nolan), (XIV), 
1603 Bolton St., Baltimore, Maryland 

CM,1,N 	CHURCHILL, Jane McConahey (Mrs. Stephen P.) (II), 
732 N. Main St., Kenton 0. 

1,N 	CLARK, Betty Lou McConnaughcy (III), 1251 Arbor Ave., 
Dayton, 0. 45420 

1,N 	CLICK, Virginia McConaughey, (XV), R. D. 4, Cameron, W. 
Virginia 

CM,1,N 	CLOTWORTHY, Alice McConahey, Jr. (Mrs. Wallace) (II), 
420 Salem Drive, Pittsburg, Pa. 

2 	CLOUGII, Sarah French (Z), 425 Bell Street, Paris, 
Kentucky, 40361 

01,1,R 	COONS, Dean M. (I), 6242 Cortelyou St., Cincinnati, Ohio 
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1,N 

1,N 

1,N 

2 

1,N 

1,2 

1,N 

CM,1,2 	COOPER, Thelma NIcConnaughey Conner (Mrs. Lowell) (III), 
3827 S. Nlemorial Dr., New Castle, Ind. 

1,N 	CROMWELL, 	, McConkey (Mrs. B. D.), (XIV), Luray, 
Kansas 

1,2 	DEPP, Katherine B. Braughler (Mrs. John Fred) (X), 
Hamilton, Penna. 15744 

1,N 	DINSMORE, Albert Alexander (III), 327 So. Cherry St., 
Troy, 0. 

1,D 	DINSMORE, Anna Mary, (III), Presbyterian Home, Sidney 
Ohio, R. R. 4 D. March 18, 1971 

DONAGHY, Raymond C. (Z), Box 268, Natural Bridge, NY. 

DUNBAR, Vera Ruth McConaughay, (Z), Clarks Hill, Ind. 
R. R. #1 

DUNCANSON, John V. (Z), 2268 Dougall Ave., Windsor, 
Ontario, Canada 

ERWIN, Rev. Frank A., (Z), Little Fall United Presbyterian 
Church, 6025 Little Falls Road, Arlington, Virginia 

EYLENS, Gertrude McConaughay (Mrs. Phillip B.) (Z), 
2814 Darby Lane, Lafayette, Ind. 

FELLOWS, Lila McConnaughy (Mrs. Ernest) (Z), 903 Knox 
Court, S. W., Canton, 0. 44710 

FISHER, George Clifford (XI), 7567 Forest Road, Cincinn-
ati, Ohio 45230 

FUDGE, Gwen McConnaughey (Mrs. Herald), (Z), Box 225, 
Rockland, Idaho 83271 

FRANK, Judith M. (XIV), 1040 10th St., Lorain, 0. 44052 

FRANK, Mr. Marion Miller (XIV), RFD #2, Box 38, Loudon-
ville, Ohio 44842 

FRANK, Mrs. Norman, (XIV), 1040 10th St., Lorain, 0. 

CM,1,N 	GAY, James (VI), R. R. 1, Box 1A, Centerville, Ind. 
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wife, Margaret Thompson, who came to America in 
1774 from County Donegal, Ireland, with four child-
ren. Their fifth and last child was born in 1775 in 
this country. With the Scotch-Irish tide of migration 
flowing in 1774, the family landed at one of the Del-
aware Bay Ports (Philedelpia, Pa., New Castle, 
Delaware, or perhaps Lewes, Delaware) and moved 
westward through Cumberland Co., Pa., Franklin Co., Pa., 
and ultimately to Washington Co., Pa. in 1781, where 
they afterwards lived and died, with burial in the 
well-kept Cemetry of the Presbyterian Congregation 
at Little Buffalo Village on Route 31. 

III. Ligonier Valley, Pa. Group, whose ancestors were 
David McConnaughey and Jane Platt. David, with two 
brothers, one sister, and a son, James McConnaughey 
came to this country "from Northern Ireland" (Ulster) 
about the middle of the 1700's. This group has 
grown like `Topsy'l There are several genealogies 
of various branches and we either have been given 
copies for the Archives or have been loaned copies 
for reproduction. This has been a very exciting 
group to study and their obvious interest in their 
ancestry is greatly appreciated. One line to the pre-
sent is as follows: 

David McConnaughey (1) & Jane Platt 
James McConnaughey (2) & Isabelle McConnell (Moore) 
David McConnaughey (3) & Anna Grimes 
Robert McConnaughey (4) & Elizabeth Patton 
Thomas Luther McConnaughey (5) & Mary Elizabeth Ott 
Charles LeRoy McConnaughey (6) & Anna Agnes Wycoff 
Thomas Albert McConnaughey (7) 

IV. 	Gettysburg, Pa. Group, whose ancestors were Robert 
McConaughy (1) and Elizabeth Dinsmore. This 
Robert and his wife came to America from Ireland 
(Ulster) in 1734, and settled in York County, Pa. 
The line is quite well documented and is said to be 
related to Group II. The Gettysburg group has furn- 
ished many doctors, lawyers, ministers, educators, 
and political representatives, including a Governor 
of Connecticut. Much of interest on the Gettysburg Group 
is available. The collection of one of it's members, 
Dr. David McConaughy, b. 1860, was left with 
Samuel Chalmers McConahey and later deposited in 
the Archives for continuation of the work. 
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UPDATING VARIANT NAME GROUPS  

Initial research centered around: 

A -- Descendents from William McConnaughey (1) 
and wife, Ellen Berry, and 

B -- Descendents from Samuel McConaughy (1) 
and wife, Margaret Thompson. 

Material on other lines accumulated rapidly and ten groups were listed 
in the first Bulletin. The lettering system needed development. Instead 
of A, B, etc., the groups with links to the 1700's are now I, II, etc. There 
are some in the 1700's that are still too "nebulous" to be incltded as sep-
arate lines. There are many distinct groups back to the 1800's and these 
will have numerals 1, 2, etc. until they are identified with the earlier 
lines. Where identification is still minute, we'll retain "Z" for the "un-
classified" and try to get them out of that group quickly. 

To recap these groups and add information about others: 

I. Washington County, Pa. Group, whose ancestors were 
William McConnaughey (1) and Ellen Berry, 'from The 

Highlands of Scotland'. William, said to have been 
born 'in the Highlands of Scotland' about 1740, be-
came a ship owner with two or more brothers. They 
were traders and among other commodities imported 
flax to Scotland. The tradition is that the ship was 
lost at sea with one of the brothers. Thereafter the 
surviving brother, William, came to America per-
manently and we approximate his arrival as in the 
period 1760-1765. About 1770 he married Ellen Berry 
also Scotch-born, who according to legend, had left 
home and migrated to America on her own and inde-
pendent of her family. They settled ultimately in 
Washington Co., Pa., where they had seven sons (no 
daughters mentioned); and there lived and died. 
Lines of descent from six of these brothers remain a 
mystery, but we believe they will prove to be some of 
our 'unidentified lines'. 

II. Washington Co., Pa. Group, whose ancestors were 
Samuel McConaughy (1) and Margaret Thompson, from 
County Donegal, Ireland. The pioneer family of this 
Group comprised Samuel McConaughy b. 1732 and his 
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CM,1,D 	GAYLEY, Mary Jamison (Mrs. Chester M.) (II), 121 N. 8th 
St., Martins Ferry, 0. D. 29 May 1968. Daughter, Betty 
Jamison Biggerstaff, above, assumes her CM #62. 

2 
	

GRABOWSKI, Mrs. Adolph, (Z), 1773 Dellwood, Dr., Abilene 
Texas 79603 

1,N 
	

GREGORY, Lucille McConnaughhay (Mrs. T. M.) (IX), 
Lake Charles, 2012 Orchid St., La. 

1,2 
	

GREGORY, John Stephen, (I), P. 0. Box 27051, Indpls., 
Ind. 46227 

2,2 
	

GREGORY, Kathryn Carol (I), P. 0. Box 27051, Indpls., 
Ind. 46227 

1,2 
	

GREGORY, Kenneth John (I), c'o P. 0. Box 27051, Indpls. 
Ind. 46227 (Lt. Army Medical Service Corps, Ft. 
Leonard Wood, Mo.) 

1,2 	GREGORY, Martha Ann (I), P. 0. Box 27051, Indpls, Ind. 

CM,1,2 	GREGORY, Patricia Ann McConnaughay (Mrs. Warren 
Russell) (I), P. 0. Box 27051, Indpls, Ind. 46227 

1,2 	GREGORY, Thomas Ross (I), P. 0. Box 27051, Indpls, Ind. 

1,2 	GREGORY, Warren Roy (I), P. 0. Box 27051, Indpls, Ind. 

2 	HAMILTON, Frank (IX), Millersburg, Ky. 40348 

2 	HAMILTON, Ray (IX), Carlisle, Ky., R. R. #1, 40311 

1,N 	HANNA, Faye Briney (Mrs. Harry F.) (I), 402 E. High Ave., 
Oskaloosa, Iowa 52577 

CM,1,N 	HANSON, Jettie McConnaughay (Mrs. Harry R.) (I), 1001 S. 
Third St., Box 9, Calimesa, Calif. 

2 
	

HARDIN, Faye Otte (IX), 2233 B Alexandria Dr., Lexington, 
Ky. 40504 

1,D 	HATCH, Mary Drury (Mrs. W. R.) (Z), R.F.D. #4, Rockville 
Ind. D. 1966 

CM,1,N 	HIATT, Betty McConnaughey (Mrs. Jack) (Z3), 318 E. 
Washington St., Alexandria Ind. 
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12  Editor's comment -- This volume deals with (among others) the "o" Mc-
Connoughey line from David McConnoughey, early in Mass. -- later settled 
in Ohio. The only (so far) identified New England line. Other informa-
tion in the Cannon Genealogy, available in many libraries. 

HAIL McCONAHA! 

Of McConaha's here 
There are three plus my sister 
Martha's her name 
And I'm Tom, the mister. 

My wife, Elinor, teaches 
Son, Tim, goes to Taylor 
But the way he likes girls 
You might think he's a sailor! 

There are others you know 
Perhaps better than I 
They're relation to me 
Well, I'll give it a try. 

Just a mile over west 
In a small grassy plot 
There is Samuel and Thomas 
And young John has his spot. 

Samuel born in Virginia 
In '76 
The British and Red Coats 
Were doin' their tricks! 

He walked to Wayne County 
Settled here on this land 
And raised seven children 
To give him a hand. 

Son, Thomas took over 
The others went West 
But the gold fever vanished 
And they lost all their zest! 

Next was seven plus two 
You see Thomas had nine 
The first can claim Cramer 
Martha Eliason's my line. 

My Dad, Omar, was born here 
He's my choice of the clan 
If my son, Tim, is like him 
He'll make quite a man! 
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Tom McConaha 
Dec. 1970 

(#65 of the Centerville line) 

1,2 	HICKMAN, Mrs. Margaret M. (III), 3340 B St., Lincoln, 
Nebraska 68510 

CM,1,2 	HOGUE, Robert L. (II), 222 Perrin St., Mulberry, Ind. 46058 
(Son of Felicia Kirkwood McConahey Hogue of Green-
field, Ind.) 

1,2 	HOLMES, Judy Walker, (III), c/o Mrs. Stanley Rosenberger, 
Woodlawn, Ill. 

1,2 	HOWARD, Mrs. Edna Marquis (II), 3367 N.E. Holladay St., 
Portland, Oregon 97232 

1 	HUG, Mildred Fisk McConaughy (M rs. Fritz) (XVIII), Polk 
City, Iowa 50226 

1,2 	IARIA, Patricia Susan Gregory (Mr s. Pete) (I), 5235 South- 
dale, Indpls., Ind. 46217 

CM,1,N 	JOHNSTON, Mary McConahey (Mrs. Louis) (II), R. D. #6, 
Butler, Pa. 

1,N 	KEELEY, Leeta McConnaughhay (Mrs. J. E.) (IX), Pawnee 
Rock, Rt. 1, Kansas 

1,N 	KEELEY, Dr. Terry Dean, (IX), 624 W. 4th, Lamed, Kansas 

2 	KELLER, Dola Lewis Shoemaker, (Z), R. R. #2, Box 151, 
Swanton, 0. 43558 

1,2 	KESSLER, Mrs. Catherine Bohlender (III), 14 W. Dow St., 
Tipp City, 0. 45371 

1,N 	KIMBER, Marion Wachtel (Mrs. Ryall), (XIV), Rd. 4, 
Wooster, Ohio 

CM,1,R 	KINGORE, Mrs. Nina (VII), 2329 Ozark, Joplin, Missouri 

1,2 	KNICELY, Marilyn McConagha (Mrs. Richard E.) (XVII), 
1509 E. Main St., Coshocton, Ohio 43812 

CM,1,2 	KRISCHKER, Hope (Mrs. Kenneth) (VII), 1473 Rosewood 
Ave., Lakewood, 0. 44107 

2 	LAMBERT, Eleanor Rodgers (Mrs. Geo. Ewing), (XI), 
712 Mt. Vernon, Fairmont, W. Va. 26554 

2 	LARIMORE, Everett E., (XVIII), 6106 S.W. Stevens St., 
Seattle, Wash. 98116 

2 	LINDBERG, Janet McConahey (Mrs. K. V.) (II), 23014 
17th Ave., So., Des Moines, Wash. 98188 
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1,N 	LINDBERGER, Clara McConkey (Mrs. C. L.). (XIV), 
Norwalk, Calif. 

CM,1,N 	LOVEALL, Albert Wm. (I), 307 N. Bellvue, Walla Walla 
Wash. 

CM,1,N 	LYTTELL, Edith Loveall, (Mrs. Dick) (I), 1218 E. 
Wabash, Spokane, Wash. 

ply onochie, but Ulster-Scottish families and descendents in the United 
States seem to favour conouchie or conaughy, the distinctive letter being 
u. 11 There are of course many other forms. The production of an annual 
Bulletin will give genealogists an opportunity to collect data and the 
writer has much pleasure in wishing the new venture every success. 

CREDITS & COMMENTS  
McCONNAUGHEY & VARIANT SPELLINGS, alphabetically 

by first name -- 

1  Mr. Whyte is honorary librarian to the Scottish Genealogy Society, of which 
he is a founder member. He is a Fellow of the Society of Antiquaries of 
Scotland and a member of the Scottish History Society. (Editor.) 

2  Anderson, W., The Scottish Nation, vol. iii, p. 60. EditioD 1878-1880, 
published at Edinburgh and London. 

3  Grant, F.J. (Ed.), Cannongate Register of Marriages, 1564-1800, p. 344. 
Edin., 1915: Scottish Record Society. 

4  Paton, H. (Ed.) Edinburgh Register of Marriages, 1701-50, p. 334. 
Edin., 1908: Scottish Record Society. 

5  Grant, F.J. (Ed.) Edinburgh Register of Testaments, 1701-1800, p. 178 
Edin., 1899: Scottish Record Society. In the same place is registered 
(date 21st January, 1743) the testament of the Rev. William Maconochie, 
described as "minister at Portubacco, on the River Patomac, in Maryland, 
Virginia." Actually the Potamac forms the boundary between Md. and Va. 

6 
Kay, John, Original Portraits, with Biographical Sketches, edition pub- 
lished at Edinburgh, 1878, vol. ii, p. 19. 

7 Kay, John, op. cit., p. 432. 

8  Anderson, W., op. cit., p. 60. 

9 
Scottish Biographies, 1938, p. 515. Published by E.J. Thurston, London, 
and Jackson & Co., Glasgow. 

10 Ibid. 
 

11  See examples in Ulster Scots and Blandford Scouts, by Sumner Gilbert 
Wood, West Medway, Mass., 1928. 
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1,D 
	

McCONNAUGHEY, Alden Fleener (Z), 6215 B Woodruff 
Lakewood, California, D. 9 Dec. 1963. 

CM,1,2 
	

McCONACHIE, Alex (Z), 200 S. Prospect, Park Ridge, Ill. 

1,N 	McCONOCHIE, Allan (Z), Box 258, Bancroft, Zambia, Africa 

1,N 	McCONNAUGHY, Alva L. (XII), RD #1, Box 194, Toronto, 
Ohio 43964 

CM,1,2 	McCONNAUGHEY, Anna Margaret (III), P.O. Box 85, Ven- 
etia, Pennsylvania 

CM,1,2 	McCONAUGHEY, Archie Ardell, (III), 798 Locust Ave., 
Washington, Pa. 15301 

1,2 	McCONNAUGHEY, Art (Z3), P.O. Box 58, Gorst, Wash.'98337 

CM,1,2 	McCONNAUGHEY, Bayard H. (III), 1653 Fairmont Blvd., 
Eugene, Oregon 97403 

1,2 
	

McCONNAHA, Bertha (Mrs. Loy) (Z1), 416 S. Catherwood, 
Indpls., Ind. 46219 

CM,1,R 
	

McCONOUGHEY, Betsy, (VII), m. 	  , 930 E. 
56th St., Indpls., Ind. 

CM,1,N 	McCONNAUGHEY, Blair, (X), Smicksburg, Pa. 

CM,1 	McCONOUGHEY, C. E. (VII), 4315 Fishburg Rd., Dayton 
Ohio, 45424 

CM,1 	McCONAHAY, Camilla R. (II), Mt. Pleasant, O. 43939 

McCONAHAY, Cecil (IX), 401 Peoples Bank Bldg., 136 E. 
Market, Indpls., Ind. 46204 
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CM,1,2 	McCONNAUGHEY, Charles (Z), 7275 Deerhaven Dr., 
Corvallis, Oregon 97330 

CM,1,N 	McCONAHAY, Charles E. (IX), 705 N. Riley, Indpls., 
Ind. 

1,2 	McCONNAUGHEY, Mrs. Charles Jefferson (III), Box 171, 
Meriden Route, Cheyenne, Wyoming 82001 

1,D 	McCONNAUGHY, Charles W. (XII), Amsterdam, 0. 
D. ca 4/15/66 

1,2 	McCONAUGHY, Chester (Z2), Rt. 1, Box 224, Springdale, 
Arkansas 72764 

1,2 	McCONNAUGHY, Clarence Eugene (Z), 810 Westlawn, 
Dodge City, Kansas 67801 

CM,1,N 	McCONNAHA, Clark (V), Box 182, Valier, Montana 

CM,1,2 	McCONAUGHEY, Clyde W., Sr. (X), Smicksburg, Pa. 16256 

1,N 	McCONNAUGHHAY, Clyde L. 10312 Rancho Dr., Valley 
Station, Kentucky . 

1,N 	McCONNAUGHEY, Myrtabel (Connie) (III), 602V2 S. 
Eucalyptus, Inglewood, Calif. 

CM,1,D 	McCONAUGHY, David C. (Z), 909 Lafayette St., Apt. 805, 
Denver, Colorado 80218 D. 18 March 1967. 

CM,1,N 	McCONAUGHEY, Dan E. (Z), 1286 Amanda Circle, Decatur, 
Georgia 

1,N 	McCONAUGHY, Rev. David (1V), Woodland Chapel, Presby- 
terian Church, Lost Bridge Road, Decatur, Ill. 

2 	McCONNAUGHEY, David (III), 2319 Nordak Place, Alexan- 
dria, Va. 22306 

CM,1 	McCONNAUGHEY, Mrs. David B. (see David McConnaughey, 
son--below) 

1,2 	McCONNAUGHEY, David C. (III), 1444 Collinsdale, Cin- 
cinnati, 0. 45230 

9 
	

McCONNAUGHEY, David Croft (I), 645 Greenbriar S.E. 
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49506 

01.1,N 
	

McCONAUGHY, David L. (Z), 182 Eastwood Dr., North East 
Pennsylvania 
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Maconochies in Scotland, cont. -- 

Alexander Maconochie, eldest son of Lord Meadowbank, was admitted 
to the Faculty of Advocates in 1799. In 1810 he was appointed Sheriff-
Depute of Haddingtonshire (i.e. East Lothian), and in 1813 Lord Advocate 
of Scotland. He sat in Parliment for Yarmouth, Isle of Wight, but was 
shortly afterwards returned as member for the Pittenweem, Fife district 
of burghs. The duties of Lord Advocate during the few years he held of-
fice, were of a formidable description, owing to political events of the 
period, but he acquitted himself so well that in 1819 he was promoted to 
the bench and took his seat as Lord Meadowbank. At the same time he 
was constituted a Lord of Jusiiciary. 7 On the death of his cousin, Robert 
Scott Weliwood, he succeeded to the estates of Garvock and Pitliver, 
and adopted the surname of Wellwood. 

Lord Meadowbank married Anne, daughter of Robert Blair of Avontoun, 
Lord President of the Court of Session, by his wife Isobella Halkett. They 
had four sons and several daughters, one of whom married Steuart Bayley 
Hare of Calderhall, Mid Lothian. The sons were: (8) Allan Alexander, Rob-
ert Blair, William Maximilian George; and Henry Dundas. Allan Alexander, 
LL.D., passed advocate in 1829 and in 1842 was appointed Professor of 
Civil Law and the Law of Scotland in the University of Glasgow. 

The above notes give briefly the ancestry of the Maconochies of Mead-
owbank, but it must not be supposed that all Scottish Maconochies have 
the same origin. Their history has been much neglected, but it is be-
leived that some are related to the Robertson's -- Clan Donnachaid -- who 
descend from Duncan de Atholia. Painstaking research is required to 
establish the ancestry of numerous families of Maconochies, and a use-
fulpreliminary stepwould be the compilation of card indices recording 
early forms of the name, with references to the source of information. 
Such a record would perhaps show the distribution of various forms of 
the suffix. In Scotland the Mac is usually followed by Conochie or sim- 
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The family continued to serve in the legal profession and among later 
members may be mentioned Charles Cornelius Maconochie, C.B.E., K.C., 
who was Sheriff of the Lothians and Peebles. He married Alice Mary 
Robertson and their son, Robert Henry Maconochie, O.B.E., K.C., was 
also a distinguished lawyer. He became Advocate-Depute in 1927 and later 
Sheriff of Inverness, Moray, and Nairn. He married Laura Patricia Cowan, 
and had issue. 9 The estates became the property of John Allan Maconochie- 

Wellwood, J.P., of Kirknewton, whose son, Laurence Robert Maconochie-
Wellwood, born at Edinburgh in 1902, acquired also estates in Kenya Col- 

, 	ony. He married in 1934, Lady Elizabeth Henrietta Howard, daughter of 
the 10th Earl of Carlisle.10 



Maconochies in Scotland, Cont.-- 

army he held the rank of major. He was tried with the Marquis in 1661, 
attained and soon afterwards executed at Carlisle. 2 After the Revolution 
of 1688, Dougall's son, James, who was only about nine years of age when 
his father died, applied to the new government for restoration of the old 
family estates in Argyllshire, but was unsuccessful. King William III, 
however, granted him compensation and he was able to purchase in 1693, 
lands in the lowland parish of Kirknewton (in the muir afterwards 
called Meadowbank), in Mid Lothian. James married in 1708, Jean, dau-
ghter of Alexander Henderson, tailor-burgess of Cannongate, Edinburgh. 3  

Alexander Maconochie of Meadowbank, only son of James and Jean, 
was a lawyer in Edinburgh. He married 1747, (4) Isabella, daughter of the 
Rev. Walter Allan, minister of Colinton parish, by his wife, Isobel Broun. 
His testament was registered in 1764, (5) Allan, son of Alexander and Iso-
bella, became one of the greatest lawyers of his time. 

Born in 1748, Allan Maconochie was educated at the University of 
Edinburgh, and when only seventeen years of age founded with five other 
students, the Speculative Society, which developed into one of the lead-
ing debate clubs in Edinburgh. In 1768, when he had completed his stud-
ies, he want to the Continent and resided for a time in Paris. He after-
wards entered himself as a student at Lincoln's Inn, London, and kept 
several terms, his object was to observe the decisions of the great Lord 
Mansfield, who was also a Scot. 

Returning to Scotland in 1770, Allan was admitted to membership of 
the Faculty of Advocates, but to increase his knowledge he again went 
to France where he stayed - chiefly at Rheims - until 1773. The following 
year he married Elizabeth, daughter of Robert Wellwood of Garvock and 
Pitliver, in Fife, by his wife Mary Preston. From this period he applied 
himself assiduously to his practice in Edinburgh and gathered numerous 
clients. 

In 1779 Allan was elected Professor of the Law of Nature and Nations 
in the University of Edinburgh, but his practice having become so great 
he was obliged to resign after two sessions. He was appointed Sheriff-
Depute of Renfrenshire in 1788, and on the death of Lord Abercromby in 
1796 he was promoted to the bench with the title of Lord Meadowbank. 
On the death of Lord Methven in 1804 he was constituted one of the Lords 
of Justiciary. In both of these judicial capacities he conducted himself 
with the greatest ability. 6 Lord Meadowbank was the author of Consider-
ations on the Introduction of Trial by Jury in Scotland, and of a pamplet 
on the use of moss manure in agriculture. He died in Edinburgh in 
1816 and was buried in a private burying-ground at Meadowbank. 
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CM,1,R 	McCONAUGHEY , Donald Gibson (Z), 23 School Street, 
(Cohokia), East St. Louis, Ill. 

CM,1,2 	McCONNAUGHAY, Don H. (I), 1309 Third St., Wenatchee 
Wash. 98801 

1,2 	McCONAHEY, Donald Daryl (Mrs.) (V), 700 Harmon Place, 
N.E., Massillon, 0. 44646 (Mr. McConahey died 
27 Sept 1968.) 

1,2 	McCONNAUGHHAY, E. Ray (1X), 713 Cimarron Ave., 
La Junta, Colorado 81050 

CM,1,N 	McCONAHEY, Earl Steve (Z), 1701 West Berkeley Place, 
Denver, Colorado 

1,R 	McCONNAHA, Earle (V), 3643 Washington Blvd., Biltmore 
Hotel, St. Louis, Mo. 

Mac CONAUGHEY, Rev. Ernest (X), 1859-B Alcatraz, 
Berkeley, Calif. (Methodist minister and the source of 
much help, encouragement, and inspiration in the 
years before his death.) 

1,N 	McCONNAUGHHAY, Ernest M. (IX), Box 195, Fountain, Colo. 

CM,1,R 	McCONAUGHY, Eva (Mrs. Loris), 1503 N. Pennsylvania St., 
Indpls.,Ind. 

CM,1,R 
	

McCONNAUGHEY, Franklin Roy (I), Atlanta, Ga. 

2 
	

McCONNAHAY, Frank P. (Z), 733 S.E. 11th Ave, Hillsboro 
Oregon 97123 

2 
	

McCONEGIIY, George Jr. (Z) R. R. #1, Adel, Iowa, 50003 

CM,1,2 	McCONAUGHY, G. H. (Z), 205 E. 1st St. Dayton, 0. 

1,D 
	

McCONNAUGHEY, George Carleton, Sr. (I) 2316 Briston, 
Columbus, 0. 

2 
	

McCONNAUGHEY, George Carleton, Jr. (I), 1969 Andover 
Rd., Columbus, 0. 43212 
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1,1) 	McCONAUGHAY, Edgar (Z), 652 N. Eighth St., Lafayette, 
Ind. 

CM,1,N 	McCONNAUGHEY, Eldon *0), R.F.D. #1. Fayetteville, 0. 

CM,1,R 	McCONNAUGHEY, Elmer II. (Z), 7106 State Rd. 128, Cleaves, 

1,D 	

Ohio 



1,2 	McCONNAUGHEY, (George) DONald (III), 29806 Second 
Pl. SW, Federal Way, Wash. 98002 

CM,1,N 	McCONAHA, George W. (1V), 327 South Pinto Dr. Scotts- 
dale, Arizona 

2 	McCONNAUGHAY, Glenn (IX), 818 Longmeadow Dr., Geneva, 
Ill. 60134 

BUR 	McCONAGHA, Glenn L. (XVII), New Concord, Ohio 

1,N 	McCONNAUGHEY, Grace (III), 635 Alden Rd., Claremont, 
Calif. 

1,N 
	

McCONNAUGHEY, Grace (III) 1104 Allen Ave., N. W., 
Knoxville, Tenn. 

1,N 	McCONKEY, H. V. (XIV), 1533 Fidelity Union Tower, 
Dallas, Texas 

CM,1,2 	McCONNAUGHEY, Dr. Hal D. (III), 1125 S. Sowell, 
Visalia, Calif. 93277 

2 	McCONNAUGHEY, Harlow (III), 421 1st Ave., P. 0. Box 711 
Sandpoint, Ida. 83864 

1,N 	McCONNAHA, Harold (Z1), R.R. #1 Box 16, Parksville, 
Kentucky 

1,N 	McCONNAHA, Harold R. (Jack) (Z), 1100 Sycamore, 
Muscatine, Iowa 

1,2 	McCONAUGHEY, Harvey A. (X), 401 Santa Clara, Apt. 505 
Oakland, California 94610 

1,N 	McCONNAUGHY, Hazel M. (Z), 525 N. St. Clair, Wichita, 
Kansas 67203 

McCONAUGHY, Helen E. (Mrs. Cecil H.), 4146 Allendale 
Dr., Cincinnati, 0. 

McCONNAUGHAY, Helen White (Mrs. Lloyd Willis) (I), 143 
Sequoia Ave., Carlsbad, Calif. 92008 

C111,1,D 	McCONAHEY, Hugh Latimer (II), #12 goes to wife, Mildred, 
below 

1,2 	McCONAHEY, Hugh Milner (II), 1709 Via Arriba, Palos 
Verdes Estates, Calif. 90274 

McCONAHEY, Hugh Stewart (11), 10901 Marion Dr., Garden Grove, 

Calif. 	-52- 

Christmas Present 1962  

Too late for the first Bulletin, we received the following letter from 
Donald Whyte, Editor of "The Scottish Genealogy Society, Dictionary of 
Scottish Emigrants, dated 25th December, 1962: 

"Dear Mrs. Gregory, 

"I enclose an article on Maconochies in Scotland, which I hope 
will be suitable for your 'bulletin'. 

"I managed to complete the article today and so it is sent as a sort 
of Christmas present, with my best wishes for the future of your pro-
ject. I shall look forward to hearing about your first issue and read-
ing it when it is published. 

"With sincere wishes for your own happiness in the New Year, 

Signed: 	 Yours Faithfully, 
Donald Whyte" 1 

It was accompanied by the following article about 

MACONOCHIES IN SCOTLAND 

The surname Maconochie is derived from the Gaelic Macdonochie, 'the 
son of Duncan', and the Maconochies of Meadowbank, Mid Lothian, the 
principal Scottish family of the name, share a common ancestor with the 
great ducal house of Argyll. 

Duncan Campbell, the first of the family, was the eldest son of Sir 
Neil Campbell of Lochow by a second marriage, and half-brother of Sir 
Colin Campbell of Lochow, from whom descended the Earls and Dukes of 
Argyll. Duncan was granted by King David II in the year 1330, the 
lands of Inverawe and Cruachan, in Argyllshire. His eldest son was named 
Dugal- after his mother's family. Dugal's eldest son was also named 
Duncan. In the Gaelic he would be called MacDouall Vic Conochie. This 
Duncan, too, had a son named Duncan, or MacConochie. From this per-
iod Maconochie became the patronymic appellation of each succeeding 
Campbell of Inverawe, while cadets of Shirwan, Kilmartin and Cruchan bore 
the surname of Campbell. 

In 1660, Dougall Campbell, or, as he was called, the Maconochie of 
Inverawe, engaged in the rebellion of the Marquis of Argyll, in whose 

-9- 



President 

Vice President 

Vice President 

Vice President 

Vice President 
(Honorary) 

Secretary-Treasurer 
& Editor-in-Chief 

Preliminary Organization 

of the 

McConnaughey Society of America 

1963 

Kenneth Earl McConnaughay 	  

Cecil McConahay 	  

J. Richard McConnaughey (Deceased) 	  

Stuart Alyn McConnaha 	  

Samuel Chalmers McConahey (Deceased) 	  

Patricia Ann McConnaughay Gregory 	  

(All suggested Officers were and are pro tern and subject to approval and 
election by the Charter Membership in due time.) 

Present officers (1971) remain unchanged with the exception of James 0. 

McConnaughay, of Batvia, Illinois who replaces J. Richard McConnaughey. 

1 	McCONNAUGHAY, Ilah (I), 3060 N. Meridian St., Indpls., 
Ind. 46208 

1,R 	McCONNAUGHEY, J. Terry (III), Bremerton, Wash. 

1,2 	McCONNAUGHY, James Clinton (XX), 11318 W. 74th, 
Shawnee, Kans as 66203 

1,2 	McCONNAHA, James Dayton (Z1), 307 Edgewood Dr., 
Lebanon, Ind. 46052 

1,2 	McCONNAUGHAY, James 0. (IX), 26 N. Harrison, Batvia, 
Ill. 60510 • 

CM,1,2 	McCONNAUGHEY, James Parker (III), 1544 W. Dorothy Lane, 
Kettering, Ohio 45409 

1,2 	McCONNAUGHEY, James Ross (III), 2814 Katherine Dr., 
La Marque, Texas 77568 

CM,1,R 	McCONAHEY, Janet Rachel (II), M 	  Parma 
Heights, Ohio 

1,N,R 	McCONNAHA, Jay (V), Valier, Montana 

1,N 	McCONEGHY, Jeanne (Z), 2815 Filbert St. #304, San 
Francisco, Calif. 

CM,1,N 	McCONAGHY, John A. (Z), 1360 Durrett Lane, Lousiville, 
Kentucky 

1,R 	McCONNAUGHEY, John Allen (Z), Torrence, Calif. 

1,2 	McCONAUGHEY, John C. (Z), Box 56, Cameron, W. VA. 
26033 

McCONNAUGHEY, John C. L. (Z), 3270 Ardmore, South-
gate, Calif. 90280 

McCONNAUGHY, John E. (Z), 135 Abbeyville Rd., Pitts-
burg, Pa. 

McCONNAUGHHAY, John Gerald (IX), 306 W. 10th St., 
Larned, Kansas 67550 

McCONNEGHEY, John J. (Mrs.) (Z), 2761 Lenox Rd., N.E., 
Atlanta, Ga. 

McCONAUGHY, John Lloyd (Z), 6930 Michael Dr., Kenwood, 
Cincinnati, Ohio 

McCONNAUGHEY, John Richard (I), 6914 W. Honnen Dr., 
Indpls, Ind. D. 1 April 1969 

—53- 

CM,1,2 

CM,1,R 

1,2 

CM,1,N 

CM,1,N 

CM,1,D 
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1,2 	McCONNAUGHEY, John S. (III), 2526 70th S.E., Mercer 
Island, Wash. 98040 

1,N 
	

McCONNAUGHEY, Karla (Z3), Winthrop Harbor, Ill. 

1,R 
	

McCONNAUGHAY, Kenneth E. (IX), 2108 E. 71st St., 
Chicago, Ill. 

CM,1,2 	McCONNAUGHAY, Kenneth Earl (I), 1205 N. Hayes St., 
West Lafayette, Ind. 

CM,1,D 
	

McCONNAUGHEY, Laverne (I), 124 Willow St., Hillsboro, 
Ohio 

1,N 
	

McCONNAHA, Leon (Z1), 1216 Polk, Indpls., Ind. 

1,D 
	

McCONAUGHY, Loris (Z2), Indpls, Ind. 

1,R 
	

McCONAHEY, Lynne Rachel (II), 1709 Via Arriba; 
Palos Verdes Estates, Calif. 

CM,1,2 	McCONAUGHY, Marguerite (Mrs. Francis B.) (Z) 122 Forest 
Forest Ave., Wyoming, Cincinnati, 0. 45215 

1,N 	McCONOCHY, Max (Z), 228 S. Meridian, Portland, Ind. 

CM,1,D 	McCONNAUGHEY, Melberne Harold (Z), D. 20 Aug. 1964 
(see next entry) 

2 	McCONNAUGHEY, Mrs. Melberne Harold (Linna), (Z), 
3650 Wilmington, St. Louis, 63116 

1,2 	McCONAUGHY, Merle Madison (XVIII), Mt. Vernon, Iowa 
52314 

CM,1,R 	McCONAUGHY, Merle E. (Z), Seattle, Wash. 

2 	McCONAHEY, Mildred Corena Bone (Mrs. Hugh Latimer), 
Mt. Pleasant, 0. 43939 

CM,1,R 	McCONATHY, N. Albert (VIII), 1305 Milton Rd., Alton, Ill. 

CM,1,N 	McCONAHAY, N. J. (Z), 4963 Harlan, Wheat Ridge, Colo. 

CM,1,2 	McCONNAUGHEY, Newton (I), R. R. 1, Lynchburg, 0. 45142 

2 
	

McCONNAUGHEY, Sp 15 Paul (III), APO San Francisco, 
Calif. 

1,N 
	

McCONAUGHY, Paul 0. (Z), 3315 McComb Ave., Cheyenne, 
Wyo. 82001 

1,N 
	

McCONNACHIE, Dr. R. W. (Z), "Salewheel House", Rib- 
chester, Nr. Preston, Lancashire, England 

—54— 

KEY-NOTE 

Reprint from Bulletin r1 written by Samuel Chalmers McConahey, Editorial 
Consultant and Technical Advisor, Honorary Vice President, and Charter 
Member of the McConnaughey Society of America. 

With national maturity in the United States and Canada many descen-
dants of pioneer builders have developed keen interest in ancestry and 
origins as well as in comprehensive records for the present-day individual 
family. Most Public Libraries now maintain Genealogical Departments and 
agencies in the field increase in number and research skill on both sides 
of the Atlantic. 

The descendants from ancient Clan Donnachaidh are now quite numerous 
and many varients derived from the difficult Gaelic root 'become a fascin-
ating study while the common origin is clear. 

The organization of the McConnaughey Society of America, * therefore, 
under a non-profit charter to be granted by the State of Indiana, U.S.A., has 
been a logical response on the part of many of the name having interest and 
pride in past generations who braved the unknown in a New World, how 
they labored, lived and died. 

The basic sense of Clan fraternity, however remote, has a continuing 
value; the rivalry of constructive accomplishment within the group is an 
inspiration to be cherished; and it is indeed a worthy ambition to search 
out the family past and write it down for those who shall come after us; to 
link Old World documentations with New World history. Last but not least--
to strengthen the ties of blood and kinship that bind the English speaking 
peoples in a common code of morality, religion, and individual freedoms so 
vitally necessary today in a confused and threatened world! 

We welcome all of those who derive a name identification from the 
Gaelic Donnachaidh (signifying "a hill as a shield or protection") to 

membership in the McConnaughey Society of America; and to active part-
icipation that will make our goals come true. 

*Although there has been "no-profit" materially, the official organization 
under Indiana Charter has not been acomplished, but is still planned. 

-7— 



INTRODUCTION 

The first timid effort to contact McConnaugheys interested in a family 
group was made in September of 1961 and resulted in the meeting of 
Samuel Chalmers McConahey and Patricia McConnaughey Gregory --
separated by fifty years and several hundred miles, but with the same 
ideas and goals for the family. Because of the meeting, a more persis-
tent effort was launched in May of 1962 to obtain thirty members. By 
January of 1963 there were over one hundred and in time the number was 
close to 250. 

Three hundred copies of the first bulletin were distributed including 
some to libraries and societies. In time the first Bulletin will be reprinted 
to supply those who did not receive copies in 1963-1964. 

Contributions of material and correspondance between various members 
has continued in the intervening years and the McConnaughey Archives 
contain material dating back to over 100 years from now. Members are 
welcome to visit and inspect. 

This bulletin is dated April 13, 1971 in memory of Samuel Chalmers 
McConahey. He often reminded us that he was born on Thomas Jeffer-
son's birthday in the year the telephone was shown as a 'novelty' at 
the Philadelphia Exposition (1876). Future bulletins will also carry this 
date. 

If sufficient interest is generated, we propose to have a bi-monthly or 
quarterly newsletter. Anything for, by, or about McConnaugheys (and 
variant spellings) will be appreciated. 

Once again, let us avoid stressing the spelling of the name. Four 
people in the same family may spell it four different ways. Regardless of 
how you spell it -- it's a fine name -- take pride in it and the accomplish-
ment of those that bear it. 

Thank you all for your interest, patience, encouragement, and support--
without them the bulletin would not be possible. 

Patricia Ann McConnaughay Gregory 
(5410 S. Meridian St.) P.O. Box 27051 
Indpls., Ind. 46227 U.S.A. 

1,2 	McCONNAUGHEY, Ralph D. (Z), 304 S. 216th, Seattle, 
Wash. 98188 

CM,1,2 
	

McCONAHA, Ray (Z), P. 0. Box 166, Traverse City, Mich. 
49684 

1,N 
	

McCONAHY, Ray Edward (Z), 600 N. 9th St., Cambridge, 0. 
43725 

1,2 	McCONAUGHEY, Richard Harold (X), Box 3621 Balboa, 
Canal Zone 

1,N 	McCONACHIE, Rev. Robert (Z), 1691 Berna St., Santa 
Clara, Calif. 

1,N 	McCONAHEY, Robert Arleigh (V), 596 Service Ave., 
Sharon, Penna. 

1,N 	McCONACHIE, Robert Hugh (Z), 6740 S. Broadway, Witchia 
Kansas 

CM,1,N 	McCONAUGHY, Robert K. (Z), 3513 Fifth Ave., Beaver 
Falls, Pa. 

CM,1,R 	McCONAUGHY, Robert L. (Z), 2275 Deblin Dr., Cincinnati, 
Ohio 

CM,1,R 	McCONNAUGHAY, Robert M. (Z), 228 South Melrose Ave., 
Elgin, Ill. 

1,N 	McCONOCHA, Roe G. (Z), 201 E. 1st St., Ridgeville, Ind. 

CM,1,R 	McCONAHA, Ronald Clinton (Z), 1821 Wadsworth, Lakewood, 
Calif. 

1,R 	McCONNAUGHEY, Ruth (III), 722 Clark, Evanston, Ill. 

1,2 	McCONNAUGHHAY, S. G. (IX), Rt. #3, Larned, Kansas 
67550 

CM,1,2,D McCONAHEY, Samuel Chalmers, (II), April 13, 1876 to 
February 13, 1971. (see front of book.) 

1,N 	McCONOUGHEY, Samuel S. (VII), 3836 Hazelhurst Ave., 
Toledo, 0. 

CM,1,2 	McCONNAHA, Stuart Alyn (Z1), 906 Harney Dr., Lebanon, 
Ind. 46052 

1,2 	McCONNAUGHY, Sylvia (Mrs. James C., Sr.), P. 0. Box 113 
Amsterdam, Ohio 43903. (Mrs. McConnaughy d. 
15 August 1969.) 
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of a limited edition and presented to 

by the McConnaughey Society of 

America 

Patricia Ann McConnaug 
(Mrs. Warren R.) 
P. 0. Box 27051, Indp s., Ind. 622 
Secretary-Treasurer and Edit .r in C ief 
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This is No 

on 	
 

727 

CM,1,2 	McCONNAUGHEY, Thomas Albert (III), R. R. #1, Hartford 
City, Ind. 47348 

1,2 	McCONNAUGHY, T. B. (Z), 1814 Howard Ave., NW. 
Massillon, 0. 44646 

CM,1,2 	McCONNAUGHAY, Terry T. (IX), 528 Austin Ave., Geneva, 
Illinois 60134 

2 	McCONAHEY Theodore Marshall (II), 2916 N. 13th St., 
Tacoma, Wash. 98406 

1,N 	McCONNAUGHEY, Theodore Paul (III), 206 West Ash, 
McGehee, Arkansas 

CM,1,2 	McCONAHEY, Thomas Mitchell, (II), 5597 Humbert Rd., 
Alton, Ill. 62002 

CM,1,N 	McCONNAUGHY, Thurman A. (Z), 19417 Welby Way, Reseda, 

Calif. 

CM,1,2 	McCONAHA, Tom (VI), R. R. #1, Box 14, Centerville, 
Ind. 47330 

1,2 	McCONAHEY, Wallace Veigh (V), 5551 Taft Ave., La Jolla, 
Calif. 92037 

1,2 	McCONAHAY, Wm. C. (Z), 57 So. Main St., Salt Lake City, 
Utah 84111 

1,R 	McCONAUGHY, William D. (XVIII), Seattle, Wash. 

1,2 	McCONAGHY, Rev. William H. (Z), The First Presbyterian 
Church, 227 Brattle Rd., Syracuse, N. Y. 13203 

1,N 	McCONNAUGHHAY, Wm. Le Roy (IX), c/o Mrs. T. M. 
Gregory, 2012 Orchid St., Lake Charles, La. 

CM,1,2 	McCONAHEY, Wm. McConnell (Dr.) (II), 1122 Sixth St., 
S.W., Rochester, Minn. 

2 
	

McCONAHAY, Capt. Wm. Stewart (Z), Perrin AFB, Texas 

CM,1,N 
	

McCONNAHA, Willis Earl (Z1), 1217 Park Dr., Lebanon, 
Ind. 46052 

CM,1,N 	McCONNAUGHAY, Wm. (I), 101 Joliet St., El Cajon, Calif. 
92021 

McCONOUGHEY, Wylie John (VII), 6124 Endicott Rd. 
Dayton, 0. 
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WHAT'S YOUR LINE? 

Many of you have sent information and charts, as well as stories and 
sketches about your family. We are striving to put each family group on 
a data sheet, with the aim of being able to find any person readily and 
eventually to publish a genealogy or genealogies of the name. 

We are asking your help in completing this project. If you have not 
done so, please complete the enclosed chart. Write your own name on 
line No. 1, then fill in the rest of the chart as completely as possible. 
Use the back of the sheet if more space is needed. The Family Data 
Sheet should be completed as completely as possible for your family. 
Use it as a guide to prepare family sheets for others of your line. Add-
itional forms will be supplied upon request and any help we can give. 

(Forms in center of book.) 

CM,1,N 

CM,1,N 

1,N 

CM,1,N 

1,R 

wa 

CM,1,D 

1,N 

CM,1,2 

1,N 

2 

1,D 

1,2 

CM,1,2 

2 

1,N 

McGREGOR, Elva (X), 213 N. Main St., Punxsutawney, Pa. 

McKELVIE, Mrs. John (II), 260 Magnolia Place, Pittsburg-
Pa. 15228 

McLAIN, Janet McConnaughy (XII), 1952 Copley Rd., 
Akron, Ohio 44320 

MAIN, Margaret McConahey (Mrs. W. W.) (II), 3717 Lamante, 
Spokane, Wash. 99203 

MANN, Mary Jane (Mrs. W. Robert) (Z), Old Mill Rd., 
Chapel Hill, N.C. 

MATSON, Bernice (Mrs.) (VII), 3249 Greene St., Fort 
Worth, Texas 

MAYER, Mrs. Miles (Z), 9591 Blanchard, Fontana, Calif. 

MEARS, Mary McConahey (Mrs. Robert Bonner) (II), 849 N. 
Beverly Dr., Wichita, Kansas 

MILLER, Tracy Geneva McConaughy (Mrs. Raymond 0.) 
(XVIII), Martelle, Iowa 

MILLNER, Jesse (Z1), 22 N. Edmondson, Indpls, Ind. 46219 

MILLS, Mrs. G. Emerson (XX), 1216 Oregon Ave., Steuben-
ville, Ohio 

MOORE, 	Dr. Emmett B., Jr. (I), 9120 S. E. 58th St„ 
Mercer Island, Wash. 98040 

MOORE, Iris Brown (Mrs. Emmett B. Sr.) (I), 296 Circle Dr, 
Dr., Olympia, Wash. 98501 

MOORE, E. P., Jr. (Z), Box 112, University, Miss. 38677 

MORGAN, Mrs. G. R. (III), 577 Third Ave., Middleport, 0. 
45760 

2 
	

MURRAY, Lt. Col. (Ret.) F. W. (III), 857 Toyopa Dr., 
Pacific Pallisades, Calif. 90272 

1,N 	NEWCOMBE, Nellie M. (Mrs. Frei erick W.) (Z), 512 31st 
St., West, Bradenton, Florida 33505 

2 	NOLAN, Elizabeth McConnaughey Renner (Mrs. Daniel N.) 
(I), 4250 Galt Ocean Dr., Ft. Lauderdale , Fla. 33308 

1,2 	OGSTON, Helen McConnaughey (Mrs. E. E.) (III) Wapiti, 
Wyoming 82450 
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w 

CM,1,2 	OUREN, George Frederick (I), 518 Blue St., Richland, Wash. 

1,2 	PATTMANN, Velma McConaha (Mrs. Edward F.) (Z1), 2221 
Webb, Indpls, Ind. 46225 

2 	PEASE Mabel (IV), 1102 Kansas City St., Rapid City, 
South Dakota, 57701 

2 	PIERCE, Mrs. Alvin (III), 199 W. Main St., Haggerstown, 
Ind. 47346 

1,D 	POTEET, Myrtle McConnaha (Mrs. Issac) (Z1), 1146 N. 
King, Indpls, Ind, 46222 

1,N 	RANSTROM, Roberta (Mrs. Ray L.) (Z), 9310 High, 
Thornton, Colorado 

2 	RANDOLPH, Orville F. (Z), Welton, Iowa 52774 

2 	REESE, Majorie Constance McConnaughy (Mrs. Charles D.) 
(Z), 16900 Van Aken Blvd., Shaker Heights, 0. 44120 

CM,1,N 	RHODES, Carrol McConaha (Mrs. Joel) (VI), Westcott Place 
Farm, Centerville, Ind. 

1,R 	RICHARDSON, Leonette McConnaha (Mrs.) (Z1), Miami, Fla. 

1,N 
	

RISSER, Rev. Richard A. (III), Kemmerer Children's Home, 
Box 704, Assumption, Illinois 62510 

CM,1,N 
	

RITCHIE, Josephine Ouren (Mrs. Edward S.) (I), 2420 
204th SW, Lynwood, Wash. 

CM,1,N 
	

ROBBINS, Bessie Lucill McConnaughay (Mrs. Flemon) (I), 
153 E. Ave., L, Calimesa, Calif. 92320 

1,N 
	

ROBERTSON OF STRUAN, Chief, Knox College, Spauldings, 
Dominion of Jamica, West Indies 

2 
	

RODGERS, Albert Hill (XI), R. D. 3, Linesville, Pa. 16424 

1,2 
	

ROE, Gladys McConnaughy (Mrs. Claude) (XII), P. 0. Box 
334, Princeton, N. J. 08540 

1,2 
	

ROSENBERGER, Vaneta Walker (Mrs. Stanley), (III), 
Woodlawn, Illinois 62898 

CM,1,N 	SANDERS, Donald Lee (I), Spokane, Wash. 

1,2 	SEITZ, Mary Janet Reese (Mrs. Thomas Comstock), (Z), 
Christ School, Arden, N. C. 28704 

-58- 

McConnaughey Bulletin #2 is dedicated to the memory of 

SAMUEL CHALMERS McCONAHEY 
April 13, 1876 - February 13, 1971 

The following eulogy was prepared by his son, Hugh Milner McConahey 
for relatives and friends: 

`My father died peacefully at 4:30 A.M. on February 13, 1971, 
exactly two months before his 95th birthday. 

`His health and energy began to wane about two years ago but 
he maintained his keen mind and fascination with the changing times. 
A year ago he came to live with us. Although it was hard for him to 
leave the Ohio hills and his Little Village Farm family, he responded 
to the new challenge of California-- renewing his intimacy with us, his 
grandchildren and his two great-grandchildren-- with all his usual enthu-
siasm. To the very end, he was patient, appreciative, full of humor, and 
a fine gentleman. 

`There is no need to eulogize. We all will remember him for the 
particular relationship and association each of us had with him and these 
memories will be with affection and appreciation. Perhaps all our feelings 
can be best expressed by this quotation: 

"Only one who knows the art of the full life can feel at 
every age the beauty, the dignity, the great value of life. 
Youth's springtime may pass, but the summer, the autumn, 
and even the winter of human existence offer their own high 
challenges, their own special joys. One who see immor-
tality in all things, who ever strives toward the ideal, who 
lives with gratitude, enthusiasm and courage -- finds life's 
deepest satisfaction and knows the art of the full life. 

"Samuel Chalmers McConahey surely experienced 'the full life'." 
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• 

A mighty oak stood on our horizon with its beautiful branches 
spread across the western sky, 

And whenever we raised our eyes, we saw it standing straight 
and tall lending its inspiration both day and night. 

1,N 	SHESKY, Mrs. R. J. (III), Rt. #1, Sylvania Ave., Nelson- 
ville, 0. 45764 

2 
	

SHIPP, Mrs. John (Z1), 7315 Hiner Lane, Indpls., Ind. 46219 

1,D 	SLAUGHTER, Bessie Mabel (Z3), 4287 Halldale Ave., 
Los Angeles, Calif. 

CM,1,N 	SMITH, Virginia (Mrs. Orda H.) (Z3), Box 484, Parker, Ind. 

2 	SMITH, Viola McConnaha (Z1), 146 S. Harlan St., Indpls., 
Ind. 46201 

1,N 	STANTON, Pat (Mrs.) (Z), 3525 Patton Dr., Indpls., Ind. 
46224 

CM,1,2 	STIVER, Inezetta E. (Mrs. R. Carl) (genealogist for the 
Eliason family who are intermarried with the Center-
Ville, Ind. (VI) clan), 116 E. Plum, Centerville, Ind. 
47330 

CM,1,2 	STROUP, Dr. Phillip T. (Z), 220 Elmtree Road, New Kens- 
ington, Pa. 15068 

1,R 	SWAYZEE, Elizabeth McConnaughey (Mrs. Cleon 0.) (III), 
New York City, New York 

2 	TABER, Mrs. Ray (IX), 1201 Collins, Topeka, Kansas 66604 

1,N 	THOMPSON, Ruth McConnaughey (Mrs. Orval L.) (III), 
R. R. #1, Bentonville, Arkansas 

CM,1,D 	TURNER, Elizabeth Countryman (Mrs. Leonard W.) (V), 
1137 Phoenix Ave., Schenectady, N. Y. 

2 	WESTLAKE, Dorothy Pickins (Mrs. Melvin J.) (II), Box 126, 
Colerain, Ohio 43916 

1,2 	WILSON, Katherine Gray (Mrs. Hadley) (Z), 117 Woodland 
Dr., Boone, North Carolina 28607 

Then, one day we looked and the great oak was gone -- and a 	 CM,1,D 
	

YOUNG, Helen McCune McConahey (Mrs. Sylvester W.) (II), 
wide empty space was there to greet us -- 	 Mt. Pleasant, 0. 43939 (D. 27 January 1963) (Her 

But almost instantly in our minds eye we still saw that majestic 	 copy of Bulletin #1 went to her step-daughter Mrs. 
oak and felt its presence and inspiration. 	 Herrick Young (nee Charlotte Young, no relation). 
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